


Jose - EBSA 

. rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Let's talk on Monday. 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Friday, November 03,2006 6:57 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 Annuity Fund 

----Original Message­
From: Castillo, Jose EBSA 
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 5:27 PM 
To: Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Cc: Langone, Nichelle - EBSA 
Subject: Local 12 Annuity Fund 

For the record 

Jon, 

It's amazing that when I presented the facts below to our senior investigators a couple 
of them are also CPAs. They absolutely agreed with me while Goldberg and Gaynor, which I 
always questioned their roles behave life the "defense counsels for the trustees and 
Schulthies & Pannettiere. 

This email is necessary since I have a have a ongoing EEO complaint and Goldberg and 
~or are included. 

_ response by Local 12 trustees is in. The issue below is not addressed. The document I 
obtained from New York Benefit Life which shows the issue below is off course not 
included. 

Now we know the status or what happen to part of the year 2000 investment earnings. 
The investment earnings for 2000 was $1,871,978 according to the 2000 audited financial 
statement. 

The letter dated June 19/ 2001 from New York Benefit Life (attached) shows that the 
investment earning from 9/1/2000 to 12/31/2000 is $374 1 768. This money was put into the 
suspense account and by 10/19/2001 it amounted to about $380,000. 

The letter dated October 30, 2006 and the enclosed attachments explain what happen to this 
money (See attached) 

Summary: 

On 26, 2001 Al Wassell/ the administrator instructed New York Benefit Life 
to use this money as employer contribution. 

The total employer contributions for the from January 2001 to April 1, 2001 
$1[555/604.77 (See attached Ii . Al Wassell stated on his letter that the is 
from January to May 2001. Employer contribution statement of Henry Schroeder shows that 
the covered by this amount is from January 2001 to April 1/ 2001. 

The attached wire instruction shows that $1,174,505.47 was transmitted to New York Benefit 
T! C e and the September 26, 2001 letter Al Wassell instructed that the investmen 

ings which was by then amounted to 81,099.30 would be used as the additional amount 
.Iake the total of $1,555,604.77. 

$1[174,505.47 plus $381,099.30 $1/555,604.77 

The May 18, 2006 interview of Al Wassell shows that he stated the year 2000 investment 
earning of $1(872,000 was probably allocated in 2001 but further stated that James of 
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Heinzman of Schultheis & Panettieri should be able to provide the answer. 

June 29, 2006 interview of James Heinzman shows .that he stated the earnings was 
~ocated in August 2004. 

responded to my telephne inquiry stating that he and the membership was 
not lntormed that part of the 2000 investment earnings was used as an offset to the 
employer contributions for the period. He also emailed me his more detailed response. 

Review of the minutes of the trustees meetings show no information that this "offset" was 
discussed. 

Mr. 's employer contributions account statement shows that the January 7, 2001 
until April I, 2001 total is $2,864.40. These contributions were transmitted by employers 
(1)' and (2) .. 

Mr. "s Annuity Fund account statement shows that in 10/19/2001, employer 
contributions of $2,864.40 was entered into his account. 

The attached employer contributions listing shows that Schroeder is entitled to $2,864.40 
contributions. 

Based on the facts showed above, there are now two major issues I see as extremely serious 
fiduciary breach. 

1) The investment earnings of $374,768 which increased to $381,099.30 by October 19, 2001 
because of interest is still not allocated. This money was used for something else. The 
interest is due up to this date (November 3, 2006.). 

2) What happen to the employer contributions from January 2001 to April 2001 of 
--Ql,099.30???????? 

.ld this be conversion under Section 664? 

It's beyond the statue. 

Respectfully. 
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·urn: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jose: 

.. EBSA 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Tuesday, November 07,2006 12:12 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Local 12 Asbestos Workers investigation 

As we discussed earlier today, effective immediately, I am directing that you: 

1) Not initiate contact with anyone in the Office of Enforcement, Mr. Lebowitz1s office or Brad Campbell's 
office regarding your views/opinions on the issues in this case. If you believe that you have a need to contact 
any such individuals on the merits of the case, please see me. 

2) Not contact Mr. without prior approval from Group Supervisor Robert Goldberg or Deputy 
Regional Director Jeff Gaynor. 

3) Not contact representatives of the Local 12 Funqs, including their counsel and accountants, without prior 
approval from Group Supervisor Robert Goldberg or Deputy Regional Director Jeff Gaynor. 

If, as you mentioned, you have a need to bring EEO issues to someone's attention, there are appropriate people 
that you can contact. 

,e advise me whether 1) you understand the three directions I have given you in this e-mail and 2) you 
. ....nd to comply with each direction. 

Finally, bye-mail earlier today I requested that you tell me whether you sent copies of your Nov. 3 Local 12 
email addressed to me and cc'd to Nichelle Langone to any individuals in OE. You said that you would indicate 
whether you would provide me with a response once you received this email. 

I again want to assure you that this office supports your development of the issues in this case wherever they 
may lead. 

This message contain information that is nn~IIIp'{Jp.rf 
without consulting Benefits AdJ71ini.c:;tratic)n 
sender immediately. 

from disclosure under applicable law. Do not disclose 
you received this message in error, please notify the 





,om: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

·EBSA 

Briglia, Michael - EBSA 
Wednesday, January 17, 200710:42 AM 
Alvarez, Irma - EBSA; Blonski, Walter - EBSA; Briglia, Michael - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA; 
Maddi, Ivette - EBSA; Miller, Tamar - EBSA; Schild kraut, Robert - EBSA; Teper, Rachelle­
EBSA 
Langone, Nichelle - EBSA 
Reminders & miscellaneous 

(1) Locator - please sign the locator sheet so that we know your whereabouts. 

(2) Leave slips - please give them to either myself or Rachelle - we will have them approved. 

(3) We have ordered the 2005 Code & Regulations books for the whole track - please let me know if you don't need a set. 



rrom: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Briglia, Michael - EBSA 
Wednesday, January 17, 2007 12:09 PM 
Alvarez, Irma - EBSA; Blonski, Walter - EBSA; Briglia, Michael - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA; 
Miller, Tamar - EBSA; Schildkraut, Robert - EBSA; Teper, Rachelle - EBSA 
Langone, Nichelle - EBSA; Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
My schedule 

I will be on leave this afternoon, January 170 

I plan to be in the office for the remainder of this week and all of next weeko 



rrom: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jose - EBSA 

Briglia, Michael - EBSA 
Friday, January 19,2007 2:51 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 

Please come see me when you get a chance! 



Jose - EBSA 

rrom: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Briglia, Michael - EBSA 
Friday, January 26,2007 7:38 AM 
Alvarez, Irma - EBSA; Blonski, Walter - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA; Maddi, Ivette - EBSA; 
Miller, Tamar - EBSA; Schild kraut, Robert - EBSA; Teper, Rachelle - EBSA; Langone, Nichelle 
- EBSA 
Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Gaynor, Jeffrey - EBSA; Licetti, Thomas EBSA; Jacobello, Peter­
EBSA; Sterlacci, Mona - EBSA; Stecher, Richard - EBSA 
My Schedule 

I will be on leave on Monday & Tuesday, January 29 & 30. I plan to be in the office for the rest of the week. 





Jose B EBSA 

.. rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Wednesday, May 02, 2007 1 :39 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA; Goldberg, Robert - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 Funds ROI 

Follow up 
Red 

I agree with you that there is a big difference between create and locate. I, not Bob 
made, the change. I'm willing to review this again. Can you give me a copy of heinzman's 
and wassell's RI. Also, didn't Heinzman/Kaplan or Wassell contend, at least, that while 
there was no supporting documentation when the invoice was initially presented, there was 
some support provided to the plan at a later date? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Castillo, Jose EBSA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 8:36 AM 
To: Goldberg, Robert - EBSAi Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Subject: Local 12 Funds ROI 

Gentlemen: 

For the record. 

On VC Letter issue #8 

intial ROI was written to read that Heinzman stated he would create the supporting 
_~cuments for invoices paid in June 2001. He stated this on his interview dated 7/19/2004. 
He, in fact created the supporting documents on August 3/ 2004, over three years later, 
and mailed it to us. 

There is a huge difference between creating the documents after the fact and after 
discovery by investigation and simply locating it because it may have been misplaced. 

The supposed final ROI edited by both of you states Heinzman would locate the supporting 
documents. 

The Fund Administrator acknowledged on his interview that there was no 
documents when he these invoices. 

Thanks 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt 
disclosure under law. Do no disclose without 

Administration. you think you received this 
the sender 



Jose - EBSA 

rrom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For the record: 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Wednesday, May 02,20073:02 PM 
Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 Funds ROI 

There was no supporting document except the one Heinzman created more than three years 
later. It was during the subsequent settlement meetings that Heinzman changed his story at 
least twice and stated that he located the supporting document. 

As you observed, Heinzman changed his story on the investment analysis documents also. 
Again on this issue, Bod Goldberg also told me that maybe Heinzman misunderstood me and 
Bob Trujillo during the interview. 

His statements was accepted by Bob Goldberg and Bob stated to me that maybe Heinzman 
misunderstood me and possibly Bob Trujillo during the interview. Also, after one of these 
settlement meetings that Bob Goldberg told me that all my evidence on the S & P issues are 
flimsy at best and should be eliminated. 

Thanks 

--Original Message----­
From: Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 1:39 PM 
To: Castillo, Jose - EBSAi Goldberg, Robert - EBSA 
Subject: RE: Local 12 Funds ROI 

I agree with you that there is a big difference between create and locate. I, not Bob 
made, the change. I'm willing to review this again. Can you give me a copy of heinzman's 
and wassell's RI. Also, didn't Heinzman/Kaplan or Wassell contend, at least, that while 
there was no supporting documentation when the invoice was initially presented, there was 
some support to the plan at a later date? 

Message 
From: Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 8:36 AM 
To Goldberg, Robert - EBSAi Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Subject: Local 12 Funds ROI 

Gentlemen: 

For the record. 

On VC Letter issue #8 

My intial ROI was written to read that Heinzman stated he would 
? -uments for invoices in June 2001. He stated this on his 004. 

in fact created the supporting documents on August 3, 2004, over three years later, 
mailed it to us. 

There is a huge difference between creating the documents after the fact and after 
discovery by investigation and locating it because it may have been misplaced. 

The supposed final ROI edited by both of you states Heinzman would locate the supporting 



documents. 

; Fund Administrator acknowledged on his interview that there was no supporting 
.0cuments when he paid these invoices. 

Thanks 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. Do no disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits 
Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately_ 
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Report of Interview u.s. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. , phone no. was 
held on September 5, 2007 at the Employee Benefits Security 
Administration office by Investigator Jose Castillo. 

Mr. '. provided the. following information: 

He stated that he is an active member of Local 12 Asbestos 
Workers Union since 1971. He stated that he is not retired. 

He stated that there was no written notification concerning any 
shortfall of the Annuity Fund's asset. H,e further stated that he 
learned of the shortfall on rumors. 

He stated that there was no official announcement during general 
meetings of the shortfall. 

He stated that on August 16, 2007, he went to the Fur.ds' office 
to pick up a vacation check. 

He stated that Al Wassell, the plan administrator said to him 
that you and and some of your friends are getting 
me in trouble by your phone calls to the Department of Labor. 

He stated that Al Wassell knows that is his 
(' ) friend. 

He stated that it was his that he must be anonymous 
when he led DOL about four months ago about 

of his share of the year 2000 investment of 
He further stated that he does not understand 

the Mr. Wassell knows that he called DOL. 

Date Sept. , 2007 
09993 (48) 

30 099940 (48) 
30 100218 (48) 
30-100460 (48) 

0-10055 (48) 
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Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. , phone no. was 
held on August 28, 2007 at the Employee Benefits Security 
Administration office by Investigators J03e Castillo. 

Mr. provided the following information: 

He stated that he is retired member of Local 12 Asbestos Workers 
Union. He stated that he was in the Annuity Fund. 

He stated that he was an active member in 2001 and just retired 
about one and half years ago. 

He stated that since 2001 there was a str0ng rumor that there was 
d shortfaJ.l on the Fund's money due to the misdeeds of the former 
plan administrator 3.nd accountant. 

He stated that the membership was not officially informed of this 
shortfall. He further stated that no letters were mailed to the 
membership informing them of the shortfall. 

He stated that on April 2004 meeting at the Radisson Hotel, the 
membership was told by James Heinzman, the accountant that the 
insurance settlement would cover for the shortfall 

the 

By: 
At 

that Mr.Heinzman was the on 
Hotel. 

Date Aug. 2 2007 
Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 

30-099940 (48) 
30 100218 (48) 
30-100460 (48) 
30-100551 (48) 



Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. was held on August 24, 
2007 at the Employee Benefits Security Administration office by 
Investigators Jose Castillo. 

Mr. provided the following information: 

He stated that the equation or formula on how the misallocation 
of the investment earning from 1990 to 1999 was never really 
explained to the membership. 

He stated that the plan administrator (AI Wassell) did not 
provide thE:: membership with a formal letter or notification that 
the Annuity Fund's actual assets was less than the participants' 
account balance ba8k in 2000 to 2001. 

He stated that the meniliership got the word that there was a sort 
of a shortfall in the Fund's assets and missing funds by means of 
rumors. 

He stated that the membership thinks during that time that the 
shortfall is the result of the alleged illegal activities of the 
former plan administrator and the former accountant. 

He stated that the trustees informed the membership of the civil 
suit that was filed but terms. The was 

read once to the and we were told that it will 
not be of any kind would be entertained. 

the Secretary of the 
time read the document. 

He stated suit was done in one of 
the on the part of 2002 He 
further stated that no letters were mailed to all the members 

this He further stated that it means that 
that were present on that received this 

information. 



By: 
At: 

11 , Investigator 
Regional Office 

Date Prepared: Aug. 27, 2007 
Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 

30-099940 (48) 
30-100218 (48) 
30-100460 (48) 
30-100551 (48) 





u.s. Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration 

:33 Whitehall St., Suite 1200 
New York, NY 10004 
Phone: (212) 607·8600 
Telefax: (212) 607·8681 

December 3, 2007 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Patricia M. Rodenhausen 
Regional Solicjtor 

/.L 
Jonathan Kay ~ ~ 
Regional Director 

Local Union 12 Asbestos Workers Annuity and Welfare Funds 
EBSA Case Nos.: 30-099939(48) and 30-099940(48) 

Enclosed please find a supplemental Report of Investigation (R01) and supponing exhibits in the 
above matters. As you are aware, by memo dated May 4, 2007 we referred an action ROI 
addressing fiduciary breaches that involved the above-referenced plans and three other affiliated 
funds. The issues raised in the May 4, 2007 transmittal have been analyzed by NlTRSOL. The 
instant ROI describes four additional series of transactions, the first three of wmch are limited to 
the i\IlI1uity Fund, while the fourth one concerns the Welfare Fund. 

By way of background, in or about 2000 the /ull1uity Fund trustees decided that they would 
convert to a self-directed plan which would allow participants to self-direct their own 
investments. Simultaneously, the .Lvmuity Fund selected New as the custodian of the 

assets 45 .. LA .. ""'-','" ~VU'''''''''' 

At the same the Trustees were out the account balances, help 
Schulteis and Panettieri accounting the Annuity Fund ~5 irustees had to decide how to 
allocate the Annuity Fund's investment earnings for 2000 which are reported as £1.8 or S2 



million in different places. According to the trustees, the $1.9 million shortfall between assets on 
hand and participants' account balances was made up by tbe $1.8 million in 2000 earnings which 
enabled the Annuity Fund to "go live" with the self-directed accounts at New York Life in JUDe 
2001. The trustees readily admit that tbe 2000 earnings were not allocated to individual 
participants' accounts in 200 L Rather, the trustees contend that the earnings were not allocated 
until 2004, subsequent to resolution of a lawsuit the trustees irutiated in May 2002 against former 
Plan Administrator, Jerome Market, and others. The lawsuit resulted in separate payments by 
fidelity and fiduciary carners as well as defendants that totaled approximately $1.3 million. 
Upon receipt of these funds the trustees state that the 2000 earnings could, and were, finally 
allocated to individual participant accounts. The Trustees admit that no lost opportun.lty costs, 
attributable to the delay from 2001 to 2004, were distributed when the 2000 earnings were 
allocated in 2004. 

New Investigative Findi~gs 

The new investigative findings are: 

1) In September 2001 tbe new Plan Administrator for the A.nnuity Fund, A1 Wassell, 
directed New York Life to use $374,768 ofllie unallocated year 2000 investment 
earnings (wruch had grown to $381,099.30 by September 2001) as employer 
contributions. 

The Fund's trustees contend that the $381,099.30 was actually used to pay plan 
expenses that had initially been taken out of employer contributions that had been 
remitted. Despite repeated requests, the Annuity Fund was unable to specify what 
expenses were at issue. 

2) The year 2000 investment earnings of either $1.8 or $2 million were never 
allocated to individual participants' accounts. The basis for this conclusion is 
two-fold. First, there is confljcting evidence about whether there actually was a 
shortfall betlveen the amount assets Fund had ill hand and the 

arnountofall 
,",A~.n<J.J.Lu.LLVH that 

----- --'-.J an 
allocated in 2004 as the trustees "f"\..-,t"".,.,/1 

The trustees 
to be 
appear to be 
amounts noted. 

June 6, 2001 

assets were used to 
1""\11T1I.-,.,(' to the Fund. 

Fund for reasons that are I •• L.UI. .. A.VJ. ..... UA;,.J\,J. 

""'..,..,C'1·PT"!-pn on the three 

2001 
January 8, 2002 

5489,577.:50 
$431,127.00 
S316,987.00 
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Attached hereto is the last in a series of tolling agreements relevant to the above issues. A 
separate series of tolling agreements have been executed with regard to the issues referred to 
RSOL in May 2007. The attached tolling agreement tolls the statute of limitations as of July 
17,2006 "with respect to any action ... regarding the allocation of the Annuity Fund's 
earnings for the year 2000 .... " The attached tolling agreement expires on December 31, 
2007. 

The attached tolling agreement encon1passes the first two issues discussed in this memo. The 
}'TY'RO did not have any information about the non-allocation of the year 2000 earnings until 
it received a copy ofa special project report from the Schulteis and Panettieri accounting 
firm in October 2005 and receipt of a November 7, 2005complaint about the 2000 earnings 
from participant ~. . . The third new investigative finding would be time-bru."Ted 
under the six year rule on May 1, 2008. It would appear that only the January 8, 2002 
transfer in the fourth finding is actionable, but absent a tolling agreement, may be barred on 
January 7, 2008. 

Attachments: 
Enclosures: 

Tolling Agreement 
ROI, Exhibits 





,'rom: 
Sent: 
"fa: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Copy of NYBL.pdf 
(65 KB) 

Jenny, 

- EBSA 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Friday, January 25,20084:51 PM 
Weekley, Jennifer - SOL; Monhart, Jeff - EBSA 
The issues on Local 12 Annuity Fund 

Copy of NYBL.pdf; Local 12 - Final Addendum ROI .doc 

Local 12 - Final 
Addendum ROI ... 

I CC this to Jeff Monhart since he got involved on this when he was here as acting deputy. 
His involvement is as follows: 

He suggested that we needed to depose the accountant, James Heinzman of S & P. He also 
said that during the diposition of Heinzman, we should show him the documents and ask the 
questions. Bob and myself agreed that it's the best way. However, a few days later, I was 
informed that Jonathan Kay and Bob decided not to do the subpoena. I asked Monhart if he 
was made aware ~f the decision and he said no. I was informed then By Goldberg that he 
will appear voluntarily. Then about a week later I was again informed by Goldberg that he 
won't be able to appear and that we can only interview him by phone. 

I believe that the only person that can answer questions about Issue no. 2 is James 
~zman. When we did the interview of plan administrator Al Wasell on August. 17, 2007, 

two counsels, Engel and Golub tried to answer question from me of financial facts that 
QLe reflected on the financial statements and Form 5500s. Their responses were useless 
since both of them does not really know fully well the financial facts on the financial 
statements. Heinzman's company hired a Washington law firm on his behalf. Copy of the ROI 
is attached for Jeff Monhart. 

As a follow up of yesterday's (1/24/08) session and to further assist you, here are some 
of the things I can briefly summarized. It should make it a lot easier for you. 

On issue Number. 2, that I considered the big one which according to Goldberg yesteday 
'Idoes not the smell of going to court". I presented issue to Jonathan Kay in 
May 2006. By this time, Jan. 200B,its nearing the two-year mark. The explanation of both 
the trustees' counsel and James Heinzman is that by December 31, 2000, there was a 
shortfall. that the Fund's asset was less than the account balance. 
This shortfall first told to us back in June . 103B). Since then 
I requested documents to that claim. As you know, up to this time, 18 months 
later, neither Heinzman nor trustees can provide me with even half a page of a 
document. We had meetings a few times since then and all I hear were 

ions from their counsels and off course a 13 letter without to 
it. This is a $1.~ million or $2 Million they cannot account for, plus 

interest it's about $4 million now and 500 or so denied of these 
earnigs Verbal or written does not documents. 

Exh. 104, is the response we received from James Heinzman dated 11/3/2006. Review it and 
2 shows the audit work paper with his initial. you will find out that page 2 of 

It reflected - TOTAL NEW YORK LIFE ASSETS AS OF 12/31/2000 AS $47,060,934. Also this page 
shows that as of 12/31/2000 

, $47,060,934 does not 
(2) three bank accounts 

account balance is $46,686,166. Make note that 
loan receivables of $2,756,494.00 or $3,807,621.70. 
New York Life (Fleet Bank 1 and 2 and Citibank) . 

Now, let's go to Exh. 146. This is the 2 (same as Exh. 97) of the statement from New 
York Life dated 6/19/2001. Page two of statement shows that Fund's asset as fo 
12/31/2000 is $47,060,934. This amount agrees with the audit work paper of James Heinzman 0\ 
which is on the exhibit and also on Exh. 104. Exh. 97 also has this statement. Attached \ \ 

..--,'111\ 



is the New York Life statement. 

15'v/. S ~ P employee benefit plan audit planning checklist also shows that there was 
shortfall 'and page 5 of the audit plan states that there is "NO" unreconciled 

difference between net assets available for benefits per the trustees or custodian records 
and the plan's records. 

So, where is the shortfall? 

And by way, participants' loan receivAbies is always an asset. During our meeting 
yesterday, the theory that loan receivable may not be included as part of the "NET ASSETS 
AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS" to figure out the net asset of the Annuity Fund and then compare 
it to the total participants account balance of $46/686,166 (Exh.127 ) is completely 
wrong. Generally Accepted Acccounting Practice (GAAP) always treat receivables as an asset 
and in fact the second most current or liqiud asset next to cash and securities. By 
treating loan receivables as not part of the assets, maybe their alibi that there was a 
shortfall of assets compared to the participants account balance might FLY. 

The reason that I strongly disagree if this issue is not considered as the evidence and 
facts presented above is because 500 or so blue collar workers were denied their 
investment earnings. 

The shortfall alibi is completely bogus. By not allocating the NET ASSETS AVAILABLE for 
benefits, the participants did not receive their correct investment earnings. And, all I 
get from the trustees counsel is a verbal and written explanations. 

Page 17 Exh. 148 of the ROI shows that Bob Goldberg emailed the counsels three times 
requesting to provide the breakdown of fund assets as of 12/31/2000. No response. 

HERE'S WHAT WE NEEDED AND ALSO what I NEEDED FROM THEM: "PROVIDE ME WITH DOCUMENTS TO 
PROVE THAT THERE WAS A SHORTFALL BACK IN 2000. These documents should be able to 

'tradict what I have gathered so far to prove that there was no shortfall. 'These 
lments must be obtained from third parties like where I obtained mine. I do not need 

/cher UNDOCUMENTED SPREADSHEET FROM ANYBODY LIKE THE ONE IN Exh. (109 ) created by 
Heinzman. 

WHAT EVER IS THEIR VERBAL EXPLANATIONS NEXT TIME WE MEET THEM SHOULD BE SUPPORTED BY 
DOCUMENTS I MENTIONED ABOVE. 

It took me a few minutes to gather the hard copy documents to support my claim that there 
was no shortfall. They are mostly part of the audit work paper. If they have the 
documents to show that there was itA SHORTFALL", HOW LONG IT WELL TAKE THEM TO PROPVIDE IT 
TO ME? It is getting closer to two years now and still no documents. 

Also Jenny review Exh. 90, Volume 23. It tells you exactly how the allocation of the Net 
Assets available for benefits is done. It is pretty up to date. 

As in the case of Local 12 Fund, no 
of the loss would be impossible 

of loss took place. 
is no loss. 

If the allocation of the's net assets was done according to the plan documents, the 
allocation would have been based on the net asset available for benefit which is 
$49, 97,552. This amount would be allocated to 500 or so based on the 

amount of their individual account balance. See Exh. 146B, AICPA Audit and 
Accounting Guide. 

If you have any other concernng the Exhibits call me. 

Jose 

2 



;s message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from 
:losure under applicable law. Do no disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits 

~urity Administration. If you think you received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately. 
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KAUER ROSE LLP 

January 31, 2008 

By UPS Next Day Air 

Jennifer D. Weekley, Esq. 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Office oftlle Solicitor 
201 Varick Street 
New York, New York 10014 

1585 Broadway 
New York, NY 10036-8299 
Telephone 212.969.3000 
Fax 212.969.2900 

Ira M. Golub 
Member of the Firm 

Direct Dial 212.969.3008 
igo!ub@proskauer.com 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
COMMUNICATION FOR 
SETTLEl\1ENT PURPOSES ONLY 

Re: Intemational Association of Heat and Frost Insulators and Asbestos Workers 
Local 12 of New York City, AFL-CIO, Pension, Welfare, Annuity, Vacation 
and Educational Funds, EBSA Case Nos. 30-99939(48), 30-99940(48), 
30-]00130(48),30-100460(48),30-100551(48) 

Dear Ms. Weekley: 

BOCA RATON 
80STON 
LONDON 
LOS ANGELES 
NEWORLEAf<S 
NEWARK 
PARIS 
SAO PAULO 
WASHINGTON 

In accordance with the discussion that took place at the meeting held in your offices on 
December 14,2007 with respect to the investigation by the U.S. Department of Labor Employee 
Welfare Benefit Administration C'EBSA") of tbe Asbestos Workers Local 12 Benefit Funds 

rptyc>,'r!,,,,"r celiain make this on behalf of the 
Trustees of the Funds 

avert needless we have to each in your letter 
dated November 5, which enclosed a draft Complaint (the "Complaint") prepared the 

of the Solicitor, and included with our responses both infon11ation previously provided (or 
othel'\.vise made in the course of EBSA' s investigation where appropriate, 

infollllation that we have uncovered since that time. The' and 
docllmentation enclosed herewith supports the positions taken 
to each that was discussed at our and that had been nrl~\llr"'''1 
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the May 3, 2005 Jetter from EBSA (the "VC Letter"). 

We call to your attention that while many of these documents were submitted and otherwise 
made available to EBSA during its investigation, the Trustees believe that this submission will 
put the Office of the Solicitor in a better position to understand and evaluate the relevant facts 
and circumstances, and tile relative merits of working with the Trustees to find basis upon which 
to settle the issues addressed herein. It is the Trustees considered belief that following a 
circumspect examination of this submission, the Office of the SoJicitor will arrive at conclusions 
that differ from those that previollsly have been reached. 

As a threshold matter, we note that most of the claims made pUrp0l1 to be for services that 
allegedly were not rendered and/or for which there has been an alleged overpayment. In essence, 
the underlying claim is that there exists insufficient documentation to support that the services 
rendered \varranted the fees paid. As demonstrated below, there is, in fact, considerable 
documentation to support the positions taken by the Trustees. Importantly, even in those 
instances where it bas been concluded by EBSA that the documentation is insufficient, there is 
abundant evidence, whether testimonial or otherwise, that will establish and confinn that the 
\\iork \vas, in fact, performed and/or that the work was reasonable and necessary to the 
administration and maintenance of the Funds and the plans of benefits provided thereunder. In 
these circumstances, the Trustees finnly hold that the Office of the Solicitor would be acting to 
the detriment of the Funds, and their participants and beneficiaries, by tuming down a generous 
monetary offer in favor of pursuing (at considerable expense and subject to the uncertainties of 
litigation) greater relief based on claims that are not founded on provable grounds of sustained 
losses or inadequate consideration, but rather on questionable assel1ions that will rest on proving 
inadequate documentation. Moreover, we hope that before proceeding to litigation, you will 
consider how unlikely it is that a comi, confronted with such overwhelming and unrefuted 
evidence, would impose liability merely because there is not written documentation for 
every or allocation V'H.J.),\o,d'.<;vU. 

As we have the Trustees are interested in continuing to engage in a dialogue with the 
Office of the Solicitor in the hope that the pa11ies can find a mutually acceptable framework upon 
which to resolve the claims being made. Accordingly, included in Section II of this submission 
is a settlement from the Trustees. With the considerations in mind, we ask 
that you consider an offer of the serious risks to the Office of 
the Solicitor ifit should choose to ifnot generous 
means to resolve the 
resolution of the claims 

are unable to achieve a 
the Trustees are to defend this matter. 
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1. Information in Support of the Trustees' Positions 

A. Alleged Im'proper Payment to the Union for Collection Services Performed 
by the Union Business Manager 

In your Jetter dated November 5,2007, you stated that "during the period May 2000 to April 
2002, the Asbestos Workers LocaJ .12 Funds improperly reimbursed Asbestos Workers LocaJ 12 
approximately $50,000 for alleged collection services performed by union business manager and 
fund Trustee Dennis Ippolito and his predecessor." Section 1 oftlle VC letter al1eges that "the 
Funds' payment to the Union for the Business Manager's alleged collection services ... 
violate[ dJ ERISA Sections 404(a)(1 )(A)(ii), (B) and (D); and 406(a)(1 )(D) and 406(b)(1) and 
(2)." As explained in qur meeting, the Trustees emphatically dispute the allegation that the 
Funds' payments to the Asbestos Workers Local Union 12 (the "Union") for the Business 
Manager's collection services violated ERISA's fiduciary requirements and have evidence to 
support that: (l) the Trustees exercised prudence in approving the delinquent contractor 
collection expense; (2) the Business Manager did, in fact, perform collection services; and (3) the 
Business Manager did not deal with assets in his own interest or act in any transaction involving 
the Funds on behalf of any party whose interests were adverse to the Funds. 

1. The Trustees Exercised Prudence in Approving the Delinquent Contractor 
Collection Expense 

Beginning in the early to mid 1990's, the Trustees of the Funds, in recognition of the services 
performed by the Union Business Manager in regards to delinquent contractors/collections, 
approved a monthly payment to the Union to compensate it for these services, which were 
necessary to the operation of the Funds and that were perfomled by Union employee(s). They 
concluded that at least one (1) day per week (in accumulated time) was expended by the 
Business in assisting the Funds in that contractors made ~nr ... r"nr1 

and contributions to the Funds. It is that services rendered to ensure that 
employers are cunent on their contribution to the Funds are necessary and 

inure to the benefit of the Funds. The compensation to the Union was at the same wage and 
benefits rate as a LocaJ 12 Joumeyman's hourly rate. 

The the Funds and the Union for this expense was derived 
as follows: each month the Union would invoice one (1) wages and benefits per week to 
the Funds. The Funds remitted for the invoice 10 the It is critical to note that 
the Business received no additional as the result of this and 
he personally received no monies from the Funds and no plan assets. The Business 
salary and benefits would have been the same had the anangement not been in or 
had the Fund failed to pay the invoices. is the fact tha1 at the time the Trustees 
estabhshed this Mr. was not the Business It should also be 
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considered that the Trustees continue to believe that they were acting pmdently when they 
approved the Delinquent Contractor/Collection expense. The alternative to reimbursing the 
Union for utilizing the services of the Business Manager would have been either increased 
legal/accounting expenses or hiring a Fund employee to perfoml these services. Failme to 
arrange for the perfonnance of these services would have been imprudent, and would have 
resulted in an increase in delinquent and uncollectible contributions. At the time the Trustees 
made the deC1Siol1, it \vas reasonable and prudent to utilize the senrices of the Business Manager 
to assist in ensuring timely contributions to the Funds as a less expensive, more effective 
alternative. 

2. The Business Manager, Did in Fact, Perform Collection Services 

The VC Letter characterizes the Business Mar'lager's services as "allegedly perfom1ed" and 
inaccurately describes the Business Manager's activities as being Jimited to the making of phone 
calls. In documents previously submitted to EBSA, the Trustees have provided, inter alia, 
numerous Audit Subcommittee Meeting Minutes and Joint Trade Board Minutes that establish 
that (i) collection services were in fact perfom1ed, and (ii) that the Tmstees were cognizant of the 
Business Manager's collection activities. Also \VOl1hy of note are the various efforts of the 
Business Manager that occurred during the times between the meetings, see e.g., Exhibit 1 A, 
Minutes of Audit Subcommittee Meeting at 3 (June 8,2000) (scheduling meeting with employer 
J\10nosis, Inc); Exhibit 1 B, Minutes of Audit Subcommittee at 2 (March 21, 2001), (documenting 
fieldwork and employees being paid off the books for Cra-Am Insulation); Exhibit] C, Minutes 
of Audit Subcommittee at 2-3 (October 12,2001) (scheduling meetings with Liberty and Park). 

As can be seen from these Minutes, the Union Business Manager was an active participant at 
each meeting. In addition, prior to each meeting and following each meeting, the Business 
Manager engaged in various activities that assisted the Funds in collecting delinquent PTrl1r1I£\'lfPP 

benefit contributions. As Mr. has informed these activities included: 

J. 
2. 
3. 

I A copy OfLll) 

the LocaJ] collective 
employers to the Funds (the 

a Certificate of Deposi l 
based on the number of 

of the CBA is attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 
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arranging for contributing employers to raise their bonds 10 conform to the CBA as a way of 
providing security for contribution payments to the Funds. In those instances in which voluntary 
compliance cannot be achieved, the Business Manager intervenes and, with the assistance of 
Fund Counsel, the employer is brought into compliance. There are also instances in which 
recoupment from the bonds/CD's are required. The Business Manager provided, at relevant 
times, input and assistance with respect to these services, which were necessary for the proper 
completion of this process. 

The Business Manager also engages in various eff0l1s, including placing mUltiple telephone calls 
and personally visiting employer jobsites and workplaces, in an effort to ind.uce these contractors 
10 make their payments as required and to avoid appearing on a Delinquency List. It is important 
to note that the published Delinquency List represents only those employers who did not respond 
to the Busii1ess Manager's repeated efforts to collect required Fund contributions. These efforts, 
which took place at times relevant to the claims made herein, were known to each of the then 
Trustees and witnessed by the Trustees as weIL2 

It has been EBSA's position that there exists a lack of documentation to SUpp0l1 the Trustees' 
decision to reimburse the one day a week to the Union for the Business Manager's activities. 
While the ability 10 provide such documentation is preferable, the absence of such 
documentation is not a violation or per se imprudent. In the instant circumstances, it is of critical 
importance that the Trustees can establish through personal experience and knowledge, which 
will be based upon, among other things, "eye-witness accounts" that the Business Manager 
engaged in collection efforts sufficient to warrant the consideration paid and that were of clear 
benefit to the Funds. 

3. The Business Did Not Deal with Assets in his Own Interest or Act 
in Transaction the Plan on Behalf of any Whose 
Interests \Vere Adverse to the Plan 

406(b) is not violated by the Trustees' approval of the expense to the Union for 
Delinquent Contractor/Collections. The Business Manager (who was also a Trustee) was not 

with the assets of the Plan for his own interest or for his own account. The Union 
the Business and not the Funds. The Funds made a reasonable 

with the for the of the services that the rendered 
on behalf of the Funds. The Business did not act in any transaction the Funds 
on behalf of any \vhose interests are to the interests of the Funds or the Funds' 

and beneficiaries. Just the opposite is the case here. The Business role 

2 The Trustees and the members of the loint Trade Board are, the same peopJe. Each Trustee periodic811y 
receives 8 copy of Ihe List and each Trustee sits on the Joint Trade Board. two 
Trustees and two Union Trustees are appointed to the Audit Subcommiltee where accounts are discussed 
and remedied. 
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was to aid the Funds in collecting employee benefit contributions from delinquent employers. 
The interests of the Union and the Funds were not adverse, rather they were united. Nor did the 
Business Manager receive any consideration for his own personal account from Local 12 that is 
not specifically excepted D'om the purview of prohibited transactions, as provided for in Section 
408(b)(2) and 408(c).3 

It should be noted that there is a substantial statute oflimitations and/or laches defense to the 
claim that the Trustees breached their fiduciary duty with regard to the above claim. On or about 
December 13,2001, the Department received the Funds' 5500'swith all ofihe attachments 
thereto, pursuant to its request of November 27, 2001. These documents specifically set forth the 
expenses that are the subject of the instant claim. Nearly two and a half years went by before 
EBSA inquired as to this expense, and no suit was commenced (or tolling agreement executed) 
until 2006. It is clear that EBSA had in its possession and was aware of all of the facts necessary 
to detel111ine that a violation of ERISA may have OCCUlTed well before the nmning of the statute 
of limitations. Given EBSA's expertise, actual knowledge of the facts necessary to 
understanding that a claim exists will be easier to demonstrate in these circumstances, than as 
against a lay-person. Moreover, no explanation has been given for the long delay between the 
commencement of the investigation and the interposition of this claim. 

Even giving EBSA the benefit of the doubt, however, it is clear that most of the amounts claimed 
in the VC Letter related to this claim fall outside the statute oflimitations period. At best, all of 
the amounts claimed from 1996 to the first part of 2000 would be time-balTed. EBSA has 
acknowledged this defense and appears to have adjusted its claims accordingly. Finally, the 
Union unilaterally ceased the practice of sending invoices to the Funds and the Funds ceased 
paying for these services in 2002, well before EBSA alerted the Trustees that it considered the 
payments inappropriate. 

As demonstrated 
exercised in the collection services expense. the Trustees have 
substantial evidence that the serv]ces in question were, in fact, perfonned by the Business 
Manager. Moreover, the Trustees have evidence that the Business Manager did not deal with 
assets in his own interest or act in any transaction the Funds on behalf of any 

Section 408(b)(2) of ERlSA reasonable anangements with in interest for the of 
services necessary for the operation of a plan. payment of employee 
benefit contributions is a service necessary for the of the plan. Section 408( c) states 
that fiduciaries may nol receive "from such plan" if s/he is a full time employee of any emnlnvef 
organization whose members are in such plan. Exactly the opposite facts are present here. The 
Business Manager received full-time and nothing from the Funds. As such, the 
Business compensation is under Section 408(c) of ERISA and the transaction the 
Union and the Funds is no! a violation of Section 406(b), but rather, falls under Section 408(b)(2) as a reasonable 
arrangement for services necessary to the operation of the Funds. 
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whose interests were adverse to the Funds. With respect to the allegations made in the 
Complaint relating to the payment to the Union for collection services perfonned by the Business 
Manager, the Trustees can prove that the services were perfoDned and the consideration was 
reasonable. Accordingly, the Trustees have acted consistently with their fiduciary 
responsibilities, and the Office of the Solicitor can not prevail with respect to these claims. 

B. Alleged Improper Allocation of Payroll Audit and Legal Fees 

The November 5, 2007 letter stated that "the Funds improperly paid for legal and accounting 
services shared with the Asbestos Workers Local 12 General Fund and Insulation Industry 
Promotion Fund ("IIPF"), which did not contribute monies to cover their share of the services 
consumed." This allegation corresponds to the portion of the VC letter wherein Section 2 alleges 
that there was an improper allocation of $19,981.37 for payroll audit fees and of $17,602.37 for 
Jegal fees. It is the Trustees understanding that this conclusion was based on EBSA's theory 
that "seven entities benefited from the payroll audits (and the legal fees for collection services), 
[but] only the five Funds shared in the payment for these services." The Trustees contest the 
conclusion that the an-angement constitutes a violation. 

Other than setting forth the statutory language, EBSA has not demonstrated that the above 
arrangement is a violation. Our research has revealed no case or regulation that requires a Union 
or an Industry Promotion Fund to share in these traditional Fund expenses. Moreover, EBSA's 
position fails to take into account that there is no additional expense associated with including 
the General Fund and the IIPF on these schedules and that the Funds were not damaged in any 
way by including these two extra columns on the spreadsheet..:1 

Moreover, significant portions of the amounts claimed are beyond the limitations period. 
Presuming for present purposes that the six year period applies, the amounts claimed the 

for 1998, 1999 and the first three months of 2000 are time-barred. 
Trustees' desire to resolve the within matter, rather than the 

"'...,I.. .. lA"".;;;' the gross are accurate, from] 998 to 2004, the Funds paid 
$349,674.00 for Payroll Audits and $308,048.66 for Jegal services on collection matters.s The 
total of the two expenses is The period consists of seven (7) years. A 

amount the total seven a expense of As 
the first 2 ~ years is 1] ,410.79 is outside the limitations 

11.87 as the total 

that the by the auditors focuses on hours 
Once that process is arithmetic the 

hours the various the calculations. In loday's computer age, the Excel '-'1--"".'-'1..1,).,1\.,--, 

consists of an additional column for the General Fund and one more for (he IIPF. 
5 The DeparD11em did not itemize these amounts on a basis. 
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By taking the percentage of overall contributions paid by contributing employers that are payable 
to the General Fund during 2002, which was equal to 8.7%, and multiplying that percentage by 
the total expense ($446,311.87) yields a result of $38,829. J 3. Employing the same process for 
the llPF at the rate of.4% during 2002, the result is $ J ,785.25. 6 

It is imp0l1ant to note that the above figures do not factor in amounts collected by the Funds for 
interest, attomeys fees, Trade Board fees and expenses, etc., that were not shared with the 
General Fund or the IIPF, but were kept by the Funds. Suffice it to say, the above figures are the 
outside figures that EBSA reasonably could pursue based on a more equitable formula, not the 
$ J 10,000 figure presented in the November 5,2007 cover letter sent by the Office of the 
Solicitor together with the draft Complaint. 

Jt is Trustees' position that the above arrangement was not a violation and there were, in any 
event, no demonstrable damages to the Funds. However, assuming the validity of the Office of 
the Solicitor's contention, the Trustees have demonstrated that the proper allocation formula 
should not be broken down equally among seven entities. Instead, as demonstrated above, the 
more equi table approach would be to allocate tbe expenses in question pro rata by conlJibutions. 
This approach is equitable and reasonable under the circumstances and consistent with the 
approach generally taken by multiemployer ~mployee benefit funds when allocating common 
expenses in funds such as these. 

C. Alleged Improper Payments to Schultheis & Panettieri for Financial Audit 
and Secretarial Services Performed in May 2001 

1ll your letter dated November 5, 2007, you stated that "in June of 200 1, the LocaJ 12 Funds 
improperly paid an invoice in the amount of $3],310 for accounting services that were not 
demonstrably reasonable or necessary for the operation of the Funds." It is the Trustees' 

that this conclusion was based on an invoice that the Funds to & 
in June 2001 for financial audit and secretarial services. The VC Letter 

l> The forgoing numbers \V,ere based on the following: 

1/02-6/02 7/02-12/02 1/02-6/02 7/02-12/02 

WELFARE S 6.44 S 6.44 2S.0°/'} 27.9% 

ANNUITY S G.SO S 6.80 29.6~·o 29.5% 

PENSION S 4.20 S 4.20 18.3% ! 8.20;;) 

AJEF S {lAS S 0.45 2.0% f..O% 

VACATiON S 3.00 S 3.00 13.0'% 13.0% 

GENERAL S 2.00 S 2.()J 87% 8.7% 

IIPF S 0.10 S .15 04~'o 0.4% 

TOTAL S 22.99 S 23.07 JOO.O'1.. 99.7% 
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states, in pertinent part, that theFunds paid S&P for services "Purp9J:t.~d]yperfonned in May 
200] . .'. 'vvithout any supporting documentation as theS&P invoices only showed the dates and 
amounts billed." As explained in our meeting, the Tmstees strenuously dispute this allegation 
and can support the conclusion that there is evidence demonstrating that: (1) S&P's services 
were reasonable and necessary; (2) the work was, in fact, perfonned in May 2001; and (3) the 
Funds \VCIT provided with adequate documentation in support of the June 2001 invoice (the 
"Jnvoice") before it 'vvas paid. Under these circumstances, we do not believe that a court would 
find that the payments were made in violation of ERISA. 

1. The Services Performed by S&P in May 2001 Were Reasonable and 
Necessary 

The undisputed evidence establishes that the fees paid to S&P were for reasonable and necessary 
services. S&P was initially retained by the Funds to audit the financial statements for the year 
that ended December 31,2000, to perfolll1 a detailed analysis of the Funds accounting operations 
and procedures and to assist the new Fund Manager, Al VvasselI, in setting up appropriate 
internal controls and filing systems. In perfonning the foregoing duties in May 2001, S&P was 
in the fieldwork stage of their audit procedures, which means that S&P employees \vere working 
on location in the Funds' office on a daily basis. At this time, S&P was reviewing Funds' 
records, including, \vithout limitation: (1) infOlmation associated with Annuity Fund account 
balances; (ii) info1l11ation necessary and related to financial statement disclosures and the 
execution of final audit workpapers, such as bank statements, custodial statements, investment 
manager statements, contribution registers and benefit payment registers. S&P also conducted 
an analysis of the Funds' payroll, taxes and employee benefits. Finally, S&P analyzed the fees 
paid to the Funds' professionals to ensure that they were consistent with contractual obligations 
and searched for accrued expenses or unrecorded obligations. 

The accounting at the time of S&P's retention consisted of manual records 
maintained the that was operational at this point in 
time that was used to maintain and certain benefit 
paymen1s) had been designed and maintained by a sole practitioner who did not have extensive 

with multiemp]oyer employee funds. Due to the state of the Funds and the 
had occulTed in the Funds' it was crucial for as of its 
to ensure that were and all of the relevant 
to the Fund account balances and the financial statement 

disclosures of each ofihe Funds. 

It WOll Id appear to be beyond that under the applicable facts and the 
services were reasonable and necessary to the 

administration of the Funds. 
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2. S&P's Services Were, In Fact, Performed in 1\1ay 2001 

The fact Ihal S&P actually perfom1ed the financial audit and secretarial services for the Funds in 
May 2001 can be established beyond challenge in numerous ways, including: (1) weekly 
timesheets prepared by staff accountants in May 2001 (Exhibit 3); (2) staff call in logs detailing 
where employees could be reached every day (Exhibit 4); and (3) work product, such as cash 
confirmations prepared by S&P that were signed by the Fund administrator and a Citibank or 
Fleet Bank representative (Exhibit 5). Furthem10re, all but one of the S&P employees that 
perfollned services for the Funds continues to work for S&P and we are advised that each 
individual would testify that the financial audit and secretarial services set forth on the Invoice 
were performed in May 200]. Finally, we have been advised that a number of the Trustees, the 
Funds' office employees, Funds' manager, and other professionals would all testify to the best of 
their recollection that S&P employees were present and working in the Funds' office on a daily 
basis during May 2001. 

Contrary to the allegation described in Section 8 of the VC Letter, there are contemporaneous 
workpapers documenting the services performed by S&P in May of 200 J. For example, several 
timesheets prepared by S&P staff accountants were faxed to S&P from the Funds' office in May 
2001 (Exhibit 6) demonstrating that the accountants were present and performing various 
services in the Funds' office at this time. Because it is common practice among accounting fim1s 
to "sign off" on work papers only when the work is completed, we have also included 
workpapers that are copies of bank statements reconciled to general ledgers that James 
Heinzman initialed in May 200] (Exhibit 7) as evidence of contemporaneous documentation for 
services performed at this time. 

3. The Trustees \Vere Provided With and Reviewed Reasonable and Sufficient 
Documentation June 2001 Before the Invoice Paid 

There is evidence that would be adduced that the Funds only paid the Invoice after obtaining 
adequate documentation the financial audit and secretarial work perfonned ill May 
200] . S&P time sheets each week the work 

for each client. At the end of every the time are run and invoices are 
sent to each client based on the \vork the June invoices for work m 

were based on the actual time for the month of 2001. 
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'advised tbatMr. Heinzman would testifytfiat it was only afte(h~ provided this infOlmatioI} that 
TrUstee Leo appro~~d and the Funds paid the Invoice. While we ha"ve been unable to'locate-~' 
r.~opy of the specific facsimile transmission de~~~l:.!~..i~_this paragraph, Mr. Heinzman's' 
reco]]eetio11 6Tth-e- dialogue betvveen Trustee Leo and S&P regarding the need for adequate 
documentation is conoborated by the fact that the Invoice and all subsequent invoices set f011h 
S&P's specific time charges. These subsequent invoices can and will be provided to the Office 
of the Solicitor upon request. By requiring additional documentation prior to approving and 
paying the Invoice, the Trustees acted in accordance with their fiduciary duties because they 
exercised the level of pnldence that was necessary for the existing circumstances. See Henry v. 
Champlain Enterprises, 445 F.3d 610,620 (2d Cir. 2006) (finding that a fiduciary's failure to 
produce notes documenting the steps it took during its investigation leading up to an employee 
stock O\vnership plan (ESOP) transaction did not provide the basis for a breach of fiduciary duty 
because "the focal point of the inquiry under ERISA is not whether a fiduciary took adequate 
notes of its investigation but whether it acted with the prudence required of a fiduciary under the 
prevailing circumstances at the time of the transaction"). 

We have also included S&P's annual work in process registers for 2001, which contain the same 
1nfon11ation that was provided to Trustee Leo upon his request (Exhibit] 0). The work in process 
registers con-elate to the individual employee timesheets that were referenced in Exhibit 3. The 
work in process registers for May 200] primarily consist of code number 001, described as "Y/E 
Audit, Stamp Cnt, Tests." We have been advised by S&P that employees utilize this code to 
describe all tasks associated with the execution of year end financial statement audits including, 
but not limited to, the collection of audit evidence, stamp counts and testing. In the construction 
industry stamps are used to track employer contributions. For your infonnation, the tenn "stamp 
count" refers to S&P's reconciliation of employer contributions and the tel1l1 "testing" wl1en 
Llsed in this context refers to S&P's reconciliation of benefits paid to participants. 

As demonstrated the Trustees have extensive fact that the I"he,rn,D(, 

sct forth on the ]nvoice were reasonable and necessary. the' Trustees have extensive 
cvjden<;.~that the <:'P,',",,,,'P<, have' 

UU'-iI...jU,,,,I,,,,,,- detailed documentation in support of the . ..-"'.'./"\'7'0 

allegatioris made in the Complaint relating to 
consistent with their .ll~'U'JILl' 

S&P 2001-2004 

The November 5, 2007 letter stated that the 2001 to 2004, the Fund 180 
to accountants for investment and tracking and other services that were not 
demonstrably reasonable and necessary for the operation of the Funds." ]t is the Trustees' 

that this is based on the VC Letter's summary of 
rn·.ll·{"~C- ,. The VC Letter that "there is no documentation to establish that investment 
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analysis was provided" as pm1 of the accounting assistance that S&P provided to the Funds. 
There is abundant documentation providing otherwise, as well as evidence that would remove 
any question as to whether the analysis \vas performed. 

]. Investment Analysis is Included in Accounting Assistance 

Accounting assistance represents two separate items: (1) providing assistance to the Funds' 
office with administrationlinternal controls; and (2) investment analysis. The administrative 
assistance piece of accounting assistance predominantly consists of organizing file systems and 
record retention, re-allocation of office space, and analysis of employer contributions and real 
estate tax appeal. We are advised that the investment analysis portion of accounting assistance is 
conducted for use during the audit procedures and is a standard accounting practice that S&P 
employs for all of its clients. This practice involves reviewing the custodial reports to ensure 
that all investments "V ere properly accounted for, dividends were paid and 110 errant transactions 
exist. 

2. S&P did, In Fact, Provide Both Administrative Assistance and Investment 
Analysis 

It can be demonstrated that S&P perf0ll11ed the tasks described as accounting assistance. 
lncluded as Exhibit 11 is a summary of the accounting assistance charges that were highbghted 
in the VC Letter. The services described include both bookkeeping/administrative assistance and 
investment analysis. To support the summary of accounting assistance charges, we have 
included herewith all of the individual S&P employee timesheets that correlate to the dates and 
hours listed on the summary (see Exhibit 12). 

For the bookkeeping/administrative assistance charges noted in the VC Letter, \-ve have also 
evidence demonstrating that the administrative assistance in 

was The first document in Exhibjt 13 a Jetter from James 
Heinzman to the Funds' Board of dated 8,2004, the recalculated rental 
rates of the Funds' office based on the space reallocation. This letter is consistent witll employee 
MUlTay's time charges for the week ended April 10,2004, which are also set forth in Exhibit 13 
\vhere the description of services listed on the time states and 

rates to reflect union move and to reflect remodel of area." 

]n to \VC have included actual work 
fact that S&P did conduct an investment as of its assistance. 

ledger prepared S&P. S&P created the 
subsidiary the transaction history of each for each 

p0l1folio. After the information is accumulated in this report, S&P utilize the details 
listed for each to the audit J The audit 
reconciles the asset holdings and related investment income from the Bank of New York 
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("BONY") portfolio by comparing the accrued interest with the interest payments that \vere 
actually received for each security. The right hand column of the audit workpaper provides the 
reason for the discrepancy based on S&P's follow up investigation, such as for example, the 
difference between the interest accrued and the interest received for its holdings of Citizen 
Communication, purchased on December 31,2001 (second security listed), was $5,433. S&P 
reconciled this discrepancy when it leallled that $75,000 of their holdings had been sold in 
December of 2002, which is noted in the far right column of the report. 

\Ve are advised that Mr. Heinzman and the S&P employees that perfonned the accounting 
assistance and investment analysis will testify that they perfonned these tasks, as set forth in the 
invoices and timesheets, for the benefit of the Funds. 

3. Both the Administrative Assistance and Investment Analysis Included in the 
Accounting Assistance Charges Were Reasonable and Necessary 

The bookkeeping/administrative assistance that S&P provided and that is in question assisted 
the Funds' office to both establish and maintain an intemal control structure. Thjs assistance was 
reasonable and necessary because the Funds must take steps to ensure that assets are safeguarded 
against losses due to error or unauthorized use or disposition. It is also essential that transactions 
are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the 
preparation of financial statements in accordance v/i1h generally accepted accounting principles. 

The practice of ensuring that all investments are properly accounted for, dividends have been 
paid, and no errant transactions exist is particularly important for employee benefit plans, where 
investments are usually the plan's largest asset. Fiduciary issues would arise in the event that 
these internal control services were not performed and the Funds sustained a loss resulting from 
an error or unauthorized use or disposition of assets. 

was reasonable and necessary because it was the way to 
and holdings and roll the forward to ensure that no 

transactions were dropped from the reports. S&P's management dated Apri] 2002 
(Exhibit J 6), details the discrepancies that were noted while reconciling the Annuity Fund's 
investments to Circle Trust's custodial statements during the December 2001 audits, 
(1) a with a fair market value of that was excluded 
December 3], 2001 the cost on (1 bond \vas misstated . and 

$1 The Circle Trust enol'S that 
were noted ill the Jetter were discovered as a direct result of S&P's investment 
analysis. 7 This inf01l11atiol1 ultimately led the Trustees to discharge Circle Trust in favor of 

i EBSA has assel1ed that S&P's for OrcJc Trust issues was not included in the accounting 
assistancelinvcstment anaJysis However, S&P's for Circle Trust issues was on 
the type of work that was performed. Services that were to identify were billed to 
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another custodial bank. 8 Had S&P not performed the investment analysis as part of its 
accounting assistance and uncovered these elTors, EBSA could potentially be asserting that the 
Trustees failed to adequately monitor the services provided by Circle Trust. S&P's accounting 
assistance, including the investment analysis, was reasonable and necessary because it was part 
of a reasonable and necessary system of intemal accounting controls. The value of the services 
is readi Jy established in that it enabled the Trustees to take affim1ative action to terminate Circle 
Trust, \vllich had the attendant result of avoiding the losses and claims that were sustained by 
many other employee benefit plans as a result of Circle Trust's imprudent actions and eventual 

f) 
bankruptcy .. 

As established above, the Trustees have extensive evidence to support the fact that S&P's 
accounting assistance included bookkeeping/administrative assistance and investment analysis. 
In addition, ther~ is extensive evidence that both of these services were, in fact, perfonned. 
Furthermore, the Trustees have a myriad of evidence demonstrating that both items included as 
part of S&P's accounting assistance were reasonable and necessary. With respect to the 
allegations made in the Complaint relating to the S&P's accounting assistance and investment 
analysis, the Trustees have acted in all respects consistent with their fiduciary responsibilities. In 
the absence of any facts indicating that S&P's services were problematic and where it is 
demonstrated that the services in question were reasonable, consistent with industry practice and 
conferred value, there is no basis upon which EBSA should conclude that a prudent person under 

accounting assistancelinvestment analysis, v,thile services associated \vith the implementation of 
corrective action were billed to other areas. For example, S&P employee A. Nofi's time was billed to 
accounting assistancelinvestment analysis (see Exhibit 17) because she analyzed the Circle Trust 
statements collecting the transaction history by security and creating the investment subsidiary ledger that 
was to be used by the S&P auditors. When the auditors utilized this infom1ation to reconcile significant 

scremlnC·les with Circle Trust and describe these issues in a management letter to the Fund, these 
services were billed to areas other than assistancelinvestment J 7). 

S While not a direct result of the investment S&P also discovered another Circle Trust error 
\vhcn reconciling the Core Fund, a Trustee managed portfolio where the net asset value ("NAY") of the 
portfolio is allocated to pa11icipants on a daily basis. Due to a discrepancy between the actual value of the 
Core Fund and the total values that h8d been allocated to participants, S&P conducted an investigation 
and discovered that a had been excluded :lTom the NA V at the end of the year. As a 

of the total Circle Trust investments had not been allocated to accounts as of 
December 3 J , 2001 (see Exhibit 16 for Letter with a of tbis 

are ,1\vare that the U.S. of Labor sued Circle Trust to restore millions of dollars in 
r1-",,-,,riP,,r and risky investments with the Trust Advisors Stable Value Plus Fund Exhibit 

and Circle Trust was forced to restore more than $8.8 million to 1 ,500 
n(J(iomvide pursuant to a settlement agreement Exhibit 19). As a direct result of the very actions 

the Trustees instituted measures to avoid losses that would have otherwise made 
the Funds part of the aforesaid settlement. 
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similar circumstances would have acted differently than the Trustees. See Hemy v. Champlain 
Enterprises, fIlC., 445 F.3d at 621-22 (holding that the court is unable to assess damages in the 
absence of any findings that the defendant failed to ascertain errors or identify flaws that a 
prudent fiduciary would have detected). 

E. Numerous Services Provided by S&P Following Completion of the Annual 
Audit Reports 

The final allegation included in the November 5, 2007 letter states that "during the period 2000-
2004, the Funds paid accountants as much as $190,000 for numerous services, many provided 
after completion of the annual reports and governmental filings, that were not demonstrably 
reasonable and necessary for the operation of the Funds." Section 10 of the VC Letter states, in 
pertinent pm1, that "[a]fter the issuance of the audit reports, S&P continued billing the Funds for 
financial audit and secretarial services, although there is no documentation establishing that any 
additional audit or secretarial work was perfonned ... Our investigation also disclosed that in a 
number of situations S&P continued biJJing the Funds for financial audit and secretarial services 
after the release dates of the repo11s." As demonstrated below, there is abundant evidence that 
the \vork in question was: (i) in certain instances, perfomlcd before the rep0l1s were issued; (ii) 
in other instances, performed in anticipation and in preparation for the subsequent years audits; 
and (iii) in all respects reasonable and necessary. 

1. \\fork Performed for the Subsequent Years' Audits 

Generally, there are three stages involved 111 a financial statement audit: (1) planning; (2) 
fieldwork; and (3) post fieldwork. Mr. Heinzman's letter to Mr. Goldberg, dated March 8, 2006 
(Exhibit 20) provides detailed inf011l1ation relating to this issue. In that letter, Mr. Heinzman 
explained that $47,000 of the total charges in question that were incuned in November and 
December of each year related primarily to and for the following audits. 

includes, but is not limited to, of audit confimlation 
checklists, and review of a client's Jedgers to unusual transactions to be 
investigated during the audit. Testing refers to items such as "test of benefits paid" for the 

Pension, and Annuity Funds, and "tests of employer contributions" for all of the Funds. 
Thus, with respect to these amounts, there can be no that the were 
incurred as a result of a continuation of after the release date of the financial 
the Office of the Solicitor would like to see additional documentation in ofihe lr1r'pn,r'l,,',n 

such information will be upon 

2. \\fork Performed of Fieldwork 

the Office of the Solicitor that the balance of the work included jn the $190,000 
was the issuance of the audit is inconcct. Secretarial work and work 

relating to audit completion sJlouJd be characterized as the work that occurs following tbe 
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conclusion of the tJeJdwork. The audit, in accordance with standard accounting practice, is dated 
as of the date that the fieJdwork is completed. Thus, any subsequent work necessary to comp1ete 
the audit is not post-issuance, but simply post-fieldwork. PPC's "Guide to Auditing Employee 
Benefit Plans-Chapter 6-Concluding the Audit" (Exhibit 21) details the many procedures 
required to be perfo1111ed after fieldwork which require a significant amount of effort including, 
but not limited to, review of all work papers, summarization and evaluation, preparation of 
relative tax fonns (5500 and 990), supervisory review of all audit work perfonned, drafting 
financial statements, preparing supplemental schedules, and auditor's report. 

For the schedule of charges totaling $190,000 that the DOL has categorized as unrecognized 
auditors, post fieldwork and post release charges, we have provided a detailed report identifying 
every auditor and describing the type of service that was perfonned in connection with the 
$190,000 (Exhibit 22). In addition, Exhibit 23 provides a sampling of timesheets completed by 
employees and work product or other documentation supporting the time charges. This will both 
demonstrate the type of \vork described on the timesheets and the fact that it .'vvas actually 
perfonned. For example, in the first set of documents contained in Exhibit 23 is a timesheet 
completed by S&P employee Trikal Singh stating that during the week ending December 13, 
2003, he spent 14.50 hours perfonning testing for the 2003 Local 12 Annuity Fund audit. 
Following Iv1r. Singh's timesheet, we have included his audit sampling worksheet and "Test of 
Annuity Benefits Paid," which sets forth his handwritten conclusions and is initialed and dated 
December 03,2003. We have also provided herein (following employee Mr. Singh's timesheet 
and supporting documentation) in Exhibit 23, a timesheet completed by S&P employee 
Ranjitkumar Benjamin stating that during the week ending December 20, 2003, he spent 17.50 
hours perfo1111ing testing for the 2003 Local 12 Pension Fund audit. After Mr. Benjamin's 
timesheet, we have included his Test of Pension Benefits that reflects his notes and comments. 
You \vi II note that the Test of Pension Benefits also includes his handwritten signature, dated 
December 17,2003. Included in Exhibit 23 are several more exampJes of employees timesheets 
followed evidence that the work was, in fact, ,,,,,,,.·~A,., .... ,,r< 

documentation ",lill be 
request. 

\ve have included of the covers of S&P's financial statement folders as 
evidence of the work that was after fieldwork was 

S&P tracks several benchmarks for \"lark that is done after the of 
(1) the date the audit was submitted for (2) the date the detai led 

review \vas (3) the date the were and (4) the release dates. The 
covers of the financial folders indicate when each benchmark was and are dated and 

the S&P Tl1e dates and offs demonstrate that all of 
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The Trustees have compelling evidence to support that the 5190,000 paid to S&P was for 
numerous services that were reasonable and necessary for the operation of the Funds and that 
S&P did not continuebilling the Funds for financial audit and secretarial services fo]]owing 
completion of the annual repOl1s and governmental filings. As demonstrated above, the Trustees 
have irrefutable evidence that 547,000 of the total charges in question were incurred in the final 
two months of each year for work that related primarily to the subsequent years' audit. In 
addition, there is extensive evidence that the balance of the S 190,000 was for secretarial work 
and work necessary for audit completion. The Trustees have wide-ranging evidence that these 
services were not performed following the issuance of the audit, but instead, in accordance with 
standard accounting practice, were executed following the conclusion of the fieldwork. \Vith 
respect to the allegations made in tbe Complaint relating to the 5190,000 that was paid to S&P 
for numerous services, the Trustees have acted in all respects consistent with their fiduciary 
respollsibi I i ti es. 

n. Settlement Proposal 

The Trustees believe that they can present compelling defenses to the allegations set forth in the 
Complaint. The thrust of those defenses has been set forth above. Nevertheless, the Trustees are 
mindful of the burdens and expenses associated with litigation. Accordingly, the Trustees are 
v,:illing to attempt 10 find a reasonable, mutual basis upon which they and the Office of the 
Solicitor can achieve a complete and finaJ resolution of the matters addressed in the Complaint 
and the VC Letter. 

As a proposal 10 sel1le this matter, the Trustees are willing to pay a total of $100,000. Vie are 
prepared to discuss with you upon your request the derivation of this offer in tem1S of the various 
allegations set f011h in the draft Complaint. This offer is inclusive of any penalties that would be 
payable under Section 502(1) of ERISA. The Trustees would propose that the monies set forth 
above (other than any amounts tbat the parties agree are denominated as attributable to Section 
502(1)) would be into the appropriate Funds. In the is based on 
the that any Section would be further reduced to take into account 
Section 502(1)(4) of ERISA. Any settlement would be conditioned on the parties entering into a 
mutually acceptable settlement agreement. Importantly, any such settlement must be structured 
such that no Trustee would be required to from serving as a trustee on the Funds. In 
addition, the Trustees \vill a all claims in connection with the draft 

and those matters addressed in the VC Letter. 

HI. Conclusion 

As discLlssed at our and described the Trustees are to 111 

faith with the Office of the Solicitor in an effort to find a acceptable basis to resolve all 
isslles set forth in the and the VC Letter. The Trustees believe that the 
settlement proposal set forth above is a reasonable, indeed a generous offer, under all the facts 
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and circumstances, including, without limitation, the available defenses and the expense and 
uncertainties of litigation and considering the nature of the issues. We reiterate the concem, as 
presented at our meeting, tJ1at it is of critical concem to the Trustees that in order to resolve this 
matter the Office of the Solicitor agree not to require the resignation of any of the Trustees. 

Please feel free to contact Denis Engel and me jf you have any questions or would like to have a 
fWiher dialogue regarding any aspect of this matter. Denis and I, and the Trustees are willing to 
meet with you at your offices to continue our mutual efforts to find a basis upon which to bring 
this to closure. 

Sincerely, 

\0~ 
Ira~b 
IMG/rs 

cc: Denis Engel, Esq. 
Board of Trustees, Asbestos Workers Local 12 Benefit Funds 
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Castillo, Jose - EBSA 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 

Monday, March 31, 2008 5: 15 PM 

Weekley, Jennifer - SOL 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA; Goldberg, Robert - EBSA; Rodenhausen, 
Patricia - SOL; Kade, Dennis - SOL 

RE: Local 12 Part /I 

Attachments: local 12 Part II - stat lim analysis (dkk)(Jw edits).doc 

Jenny, 

For the record: 

I understand this is only for statue of limitation analysis. However, I have grave concern about the summaries on 
Issue "C" which is issue number 3 of the ROI, Part II. 

Issue "C" as far as I am concern, is the byproduct of issues A and B. The non allocated investment earnings 
monies for 2000 were used to augment employer contributions of the companies controlled by the Trustees. 

~n.c:l Dytb(? Wi3Y, James Heinzman is the prep~r.e.! ()fJhe individLJ<;llja2< retl,Jrns of AI Wassell and Denni$ I/ppolito. 

***First: 

The time periods examined, without any question, completely.corre~pond_ed, well established and 
QQC!d.ME~T~Q. 

* Table U shows that the time period is from Januaw2p01 until f~bruary2002 when the two Fleet Bank accounts 
were closed. 

During this time frame, the two banks accounts combined recieved $3,093,655.47 employer contribution monies. 
However, as the table shows, $3,746,738.35 were used as contribution transmittals. Meaning, 
'l1~-!~.~~~-'-'-,""L~'.~~ that did not com.~ were used to transmitt the 

is Contribution transmittal dated 10/19/2001 for the period from January 2001 TO 
June 2001. 

Vol. 33, Exh. 170 is 
December 2001. 

rnnl,.."Il",r contributions transmittal dated 1 125/2002 for the from June 2001 to 

Vol. Exh. 171 is I-rnn,nIJDr contributions transmittal dated 5/1/2002 for the from December 2001 to Feb, 
2002. 

Exh. 178, Vol. shows the <:''''''-0-:>,1", of actual monies received from trustees controlled employers from 
June 2001 to Feb. 2002. Data from these "nr'o.-"rlc:-y,,,,,.,t,,, were taken from all the deposits received by the Fund 

-om Jan. 2001 to Feb. 2002. The exhibits include the checks issued employers controlled by the 
,ustees AND THE TOTAL IS $421,000 SHORT OF transmittal credited towards these employers. 

* Note: these two Fleet bank accounts were composed of $5,499,997.00 monies taken from the former plan 
custodian (Bank of New York), the $700,000 matured CD plan assets and off course the employer contributions 

~ 



Page 2 of 3 

-eceived from employers.-

And by the way, Mr. James Heinzman's audits did not discover this $5,499,997 monies. He admitted it on his 
interview dated 9/24/2007 (Exh. 111, Vol 24, page 20 of the ROI, part II. He did not discoverJhis moo.~ Q~§Qi.t~ 
all those undocumented audit cllillges that the Fund paid. 

* My DOCUMENTED audit was limited to only three transmittals of companies controlled by the employer 
trustees which Table S presented and showing the $421 ,449.84 difference. IF I HAD EXPANDED MY REVIEW 
TO OTHER employers, wilthout a doubt, I would come up close to the $653,082.88 figure. 

The summaries on ROI, part II on Issue "C" as presented on pages 22 thru pages 24 and the tables plus the 
exhibits of hard copy documents clearly show how plan assets were used to augment employer contributions. 

The used of [Ilultiple bank accounts and _tbE';Jmnsfers of monies amongst these bank accounts, which I all 
documented, to make it a lot harded to trail, clearly show the effort to cover the activities. All of these are clearly 
summarized in Table R and the exhibits. 

***Second: The summary stated that it is possible employers were delinquent and subsequently made up those 
delinquencies. I completely do not understand this statement. The records of deposits shows what the ROI states. 
If the above statement is to be considered, How come there is no record of ~osits to show that the subseqent 
make up deposits of these employers which are ALL OWNED OR CONTROLLLED BY THE EMPLOYERS 
TRUSTEES were made? Ih~rf2gor9 of deposits sj)~~.kJQr lt~eJt 

The so called subsequent make up deposits does not exist and its imaginary transactions. Tables U and R of the 
ROI that are supported by hard copy documents (exhibits) are the reaLQ~.9J These are not the results of any 
assumptions or imaginations. 

One of my first audits steps was to review delinquent employer contributions and review th'e payroll audits 
performed by Schulthies & Panettieri. The delinquencies are minimal and No employers that are owned or 
controlled by the trustees are delinquent. John Brown wanted me to pursue the payroll audits charges of S & p 
because they are excessive. according to him I spent the whole day (4/21/2004) at S & P reviewing these 
charges and also obtained statements forrn him (Exh. 5, Vol. 1, ROI, Part I). I was able to COil vince JB not to 
include the payroll audit charges of S & P on the VC letter because it is simply a hard issue to deal with and S & P 
is so sophisticated in padding the charges. 

****Third: 
(The difference $421,000). 
As an accountant and auditor, this statement blown me This implies that the n'T'!r\!r\\lO,cC' 

trustees paid the out of the rrlrnn~=>nll"'Q accounts. This is the only 
should have been into the accounts were instead diverted 

"""'lTle"H'" of plan related expenses. 

This imagination or assumption is r-",...,,,Io'ol,, out of this world. 

**1) All related expenses accounted for 'Jr-r'rorrl."r. to the financial statements. 

InVesl:lgaltor Bob I audits of all the expenses by the 
cash disbursement for all the from year 2000 to 2004. We amounts entered into the 
journals to actual source documents ( invoices, bills and cancelled checks and other supported documents). 

This is the reason we discovered the n~\.lrnco,ntc to S & P for the 2001 fees were not 
'Y documents. Issue no. 5 of the ROI Part I. 

**2) If in fact, the employers controlled by the trustees paid these expenses, we need documents, invoices, bills, 
etc, NOT ANOTHER IMAGINARY BILLS AND INVOICES. 
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'*3) And why they are paying it? There is nothing on the minutes to address this scenario. IF IN FACT THESE 
OCCURED, THIS is really a sleazy arrangements since these expenses are not reflected in the financial 
statements and NOT RECORDED IN THE PLANS' accounting records!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!. Also, did these 
employer trustees deducted these payments from their own gross profits? This is an out of this world accounting 
scenario. 

***Fourth: 

Is completely addressed by the second. 

The statements above are fully supported by hard copy documents ( in the form of exhibits), unlike the spins and 
alibis of their counsels that are all imaginations and assumptions. 

AS I REPEATEDLY STATED MANY TIMES BEFORE, MR. Galub and Mr. Engel n'eeds to provide me with a 
documents to support the contentions. I do not need another undocumented statements. 

I AM CONFIDENTLY SURE 100 percent OF my ALLEGATIONS ON THIS ROI PART II. I presented these issues 
to a couple of senior investigator coworkers that are also CPAs. The violations here are mainly the works of 
James Heinzman of S & P and they may seems to be a complicated accounting scenario for non accountants. I 
REALLY SUGGEST THAT IF MORE VALIDATION IS NEEDED, THE OCA (Office of the Chief Accountant.) AT 
THE NATIONAL OFFICE IS AVAILABLE for US, 

Please call me if you needed more clarification. 

Jose 

:rom: Weekley, Jennifer - SOL 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 1:33 PM 
To: Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Goldberg, Robert - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Cc: Rodenhausen, Patricia - SOL; Kade, Dennis - SOL 
Subject: Local 12 Part II 

Annexed for your reference, is the statute of limitations analysis for the Local 12 Funds "Part II" matter. Please 
contact me if you have any questions or if I may be of any assistance. 



DATE: March 26, 2008 

TO: Patricia M. Rodenhausen 
Regional Solicitor 

FROM: Dennis Kade 
ERlSA Counsel 

Jennifer D. Weekley 
Attorney 

SOLJDW 
Tel. (212) 337-2094 

Statute of Limitations Analysis for International Association of Heat and Frost Insulators 
and Asbestos Workers Local 12 of New York City, AFL-CIO, Annuity and Welfare Funds 

EBSA Case Nos. 30-99939, 30-99940 

RECOMMENDED CONTROL DATE FOR FILING THIS CASE IS JUNE 30, 2008 
(THE EXPIRATION DATE OF THE TOLLING AGREE1\1ENT). CLAIMS "A" 
AND "C" AGAINST SCHULTHEIS AND PANETTERI, WHICH DID NOT SIGN 
THE TOLLING AGREEMENT, EXPIRE BY APRIL 30 AND NOVEMBER 6, 2008, 
RESPECTIVELY. 

The New York Regional of the Benefits Security Administration perfonned an 
of the and determined the existence of violations. For purposes of 
it is assumed that the EBSA are actionable. 

een accounts 
dIso that the accountant the together his u'-'..,·' .... ".kVU' • .::l, 

participated in the Welfare Plan. (ROI Part I pp. 1 to 3; EBSAllnvestigator Castillo 

'It' ,"tU).rI and 

the 
not 



6/12/07). The Trustees filed a civii complaint against the fonner Fund Administrator and accountant on May 
15, 2002 to recoup the improper expenditures. The case was settled for approximately $1,600,000 in March 
2004. EBSA kept its investigation files open and continued to work on this investigation (JKay/EBSA e­
mail to RSOL/JW 7/09/07). 1 

On November 7, 2005, the NYRO received a letter from participant' . . complaining that his 
Annuity Plan investment earnings for the 2000 plan year were improperly allocated, and that the proceeds of 
the settlement proceeds from the Plans' litigation were also improperly allocated in 2004. Prior to the 
receipt of this letter, EBSA Investigators had not requested or reviewed infonnation respecting the 
allocation of 2000 earnings and the allocation of the proceeds of the litigation, although other investigations 
with respect to the Plan had been opened and were ongoing. (ROI Part 2, p. 1). However, they had 
reviewed the Annuity Fund's 5500s and accompanying financial statements for the 2000-2002 plan years. 
The year 2000 5500s and accompanying financial statements indicated that the 2000 earnings were not 
being allocated pending a review by auditors of losses to the plan caused by misconduct of the fonner plan 
administrator and auditors from 1990 to 1999. (SOL/JW telecons with EBSAIInv. Castillo 2/6/08, 3/11108.) 
As noted above, the topic of one already pending investigation was the allocation of earnings for the years 
1990 to 1999. 

There is a tolling agreement in effect between the Secretary, the Union, and the current Trustees, many of 
whom also served as Trustees when the alleged violations took place. The agreement tolls the running of the 
statute of limitations on claims respecting "allocation of Annuity Fund's earnings for the year 2000 as 
employer contributions, the use of Annuity Fund assets to satisfy certain employers' ob1igations to the 
Annuity Fund, and the transfers of Welfare Fund assets to the Annuity Fund," from July 17, 2006 to June 
30, 2008.2 The current tolling agreement is the latest in a series of successive tolling agreements 
commencing with the first one, executed on or about July 17, 2006. The Funds' accountants, Schultheis and 
Panetierri, refused to sign the tolling agreements. 

1 Additional Local 12 Funds Investigations were also opened. On October 8, 2002, EBSA 
vU ... F, .... AVH of the Pension Plan after a made a letter that he was not 

~~ ~d 

2 A of the Funds' Trustees at the time 
Trustees at the time of the violations who are no 

2000 to and and 
;AJ'-'VV'.HVV' 2003. The former Trustees appear to 
potentially may bear little or no legal responsibility for the 
e-mail to SOL/JDW 6/8/07). 

2 

who served 
who served to 

'"'U':h""''-' in or before 2001, and hence 
vu .. uv"" here. (EBSAIInvestigator Castillo 



STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS DISCUSSION 

For fiduciary breach actions, ERISA sets forth a three-year and a six-year statute of limitations, and a 
discovery accrual toll for cases of fraud or concealment. 

Section 413(a) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §1113(a), provides in relevant part that the statute of limitations for a 
fiduciary breach or prohibited transactions is the earlier of: 

(a) six years after (A) the date of the last action which constituted a part of the breach or 
violation, or (B) in the case of an omission, the latest date on which the fiduciary could 
have cured the breach or violation, or 

(2) three years after the earliest date upon which the plaintiff had actual knowledge of 
the breach or violation ... 

except that in the case of fraud or concealment, such action may be commenced not 
1ater than six years after the date of discovery of such breach or violation. 

Each alleged violation referred by EBSA for litigation is analyzed below under ERISA §413 's three-year, 
six-year and fj-aud to]] provisions. 

A. A Portion of the Annuity Fund's 2000 Investment Eamings Were Included in a $1,555.604.77 
Employer Contribution Transmittal On October 19,2001 - Alleged Violation of ERISA 

§§404(a)(l )(A),(B) and (D) and 406(a)(1 )(D) and 406(b)(1) and (2). 

The ROl alleges that the Funds were hanned when approximately $381,000 in plan ea111ings for the perioo 
September 2000 to December 2000 (plus interest) were added to a transmittal of employer contributions to 
the Plan. EBSA SU1111ises that this was done possibly to make up a shortfall in employer contributions. 
This $381,000 was deposited in the Plan's account on October 19, 2001. The $381,000 was never 
allocated to participants accounts. 

The Trustees do not that 111 was I-'u.,-,~,- .... }'-,,,, ... 

account. The Trustees assert an accounting 
contributions because a similar ,000 was added to a transmittal of 

amount had been deducted other 

the 
such records as 

1,000, had been at 
1,000 may have been 

because these expenses 
t"""''''''''''f''''' that the money was used to pay unnecessary or 

3 

assets of accrued 

'-Ju .... vvu to EBSA 
indicate that all accrued expenses, which 

Part 2 at p. 5. 

expenses. 



In order to assess the running of the statute of limitation on this cause of action, the "breach or violation" 
must be pinpointed. There are three possible theories for what happened. 

Three-Year Rule 

Under the three-year rule, this action would be timely under each of these theories if the Secretary had 
actual knowledge, less than three-years before a complaint is filed in court, of the fact that either the 
trustees: 

1) failed to allocate these earnings to the individual participants' accounts and simply left them in the Plan's 
account; or 

2) added some or all of these earnings to employer contributions to make up for an employer shortfall; or 

3) authorized the payment of expenses in a similar amount that were not demonstrably reasonable and 
necessary for the administration of the Annuity Fund. 3 

Theory # 1 (failure to allocate plan earnings to individual participant plan accounts) 

The ROJ asserts that no infoD11ation conceD1ing misallocations in 2000 was reviewed (ROI, Part 2, p. 1) 
until after Mr. 's complaint on November 7,2005, which specifically addressed tlle failure to 
allocate the yem 2000 earnings. This would result in a 3-year bm date of November 6,2008. However, 
upon fm1her inquiry, it appears that EBSA reviewed the year 2000 5500 and supporting financial 
statements for the annuity fund in or about 2002. (SOL/JW telecon with EBSAllnv. Castillo 2/6/08). 
This review revealed the auditor's statement that year 2000 earnings were not allocated because of 811 
ongoing investigation into losses caused by wrongdoing during the years 1990 to 1999. Review of 
subsequent yems' 5500s did not reflect 8nytl1ing about the year 2000 earnings. (SOLIJW lelecon 
w/EBSAlll1v, Castillo 3/11108; e-mail EBSA CastillotoSOL/JW 3111/08). This raises the possibility 
that a statute of limitations defense wjJ1 be asserted arguing that DOL had actual knowledge of the 
fallure to allocate in 2002, However, DOL was not actually examining the 2000 failure to allocate at 
that nor did DOL any infonnation subsequent to 2002 to indicate whether or not the allocation 
had been made. If this were to it would result in a bar date sometime in 
2005, That bar would not be revived the 17,2006. 

'-' .. u.u.Ah" were never allocated and consequently are still in the Plan's ~"'''''''''AH, 
statute and what EBSA may known in 2002 is lrn',p\/' . .Hl 

to Three years would 

3 It is also possible that a combination of these circumstances occurred. 
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Theory # 3 (use of plan earnings to pay unnecessary andlor unreasonable expenses) 

Finally, there is the possibility that these plan earnings were used to pay unjustified expenses. The ROI and 
exhibits indicate that EBSA did not gain any knowledge of the expense claim until Schultheis and 
Panettieri's Heinzman and Fund Administrator Wassell were interviewed on March 6,2007 and March 29, 
2007, respectively. Three years would expire 3/05/10. 

2. Six-Year Rule 

With respect to the first possible theory for this issue (i.e., that the Trustees merely improperly failed to 
allocate the $381,000 to the accounts of the employees) the operative date is on or about September 1, 
2001, which is the last date that allocation of Plan year 2000 earnings was required to be made, according 
to EBSA (EBSAICastillo email to SOLIJWeekley 2/08/08). In that case, the last date to timely file a 
complaint would have been August 30, 2007. This arguable breach date is within the reach of the tolling 
agreement (except as to S & P), which freezes the clock at July 17,2006. 

As to the second theory (use of the funds to augment employer contributions), the Secretary's deadline to 
file an action by October 18, 2007 if the date of the violation is deemed to be the date (10119/01) that the 
$381,000 in question was forwarded with employer contributions 10 tIle Annuity Fund's contribution 
account. This arguable breach date is also well within the reach of the tolling agreement (except as to S & 
P), which fj'eczes the clock at July 17,2006. 

Given the third theory of the case, specifically, that the $381,000 was applied to replace a similar sum 
spent on alleged plan expenses that could not be documented, the operative date for commencing the 
running ofihe statute 0[1i111it3tions is unclear from the evidence ::md would likely he the drtie the improper 
cxpenses 'vvere paid. This date is currently unknown because there were ])0 invoices proJuced for the 
alleged services. Altematively, the operative date could be 111e d;Jte the eamings should have been 
allocateJ Scptember 1, 200] . Finally, and least persuasively, the Jute could be October 19, 2001, when 
the $381,000 was transferred to the Plan's account. In these cases, the complaint would be time-balTed on 
a date to be discovered, or August 30, 2007, or October] 8, respectively. But it is clear that the 
unknown if it cannot time-bar the since the money could not have been 
HA"'><AAAV~~·"~~ before it was it could not have been before it was and it could not 
have been earned before 1, 2000. 
2000.) Therefore the 

breach date is as to 
clock at 17,2006. 

of statute of 11rn't .... j~'A ... '" on 
greement cannot be to be ,...,..."" .... """0 ... ·1' 

U;:;".4J.U,",,, U' ... d.LI.-UlAJ .... -"'" and Panettieri is barred 
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3. Fraud or Concealment Toll 

EBSA's ROJ does not point to any special facts or circumstances to support an argument that the fraud or 
concealment toll applies to extend the statute of Emitations here. While witness explanations varied 
somewhat with respect to the accounting treatment of the $381,000 in question, some conflict, especially 
when the transactions occurred more than 5 years ago and the accounting issues are complex, does not 
appear to be significant enough evidence to support the assertion of a fraud or concealment claim. 
Additional evidence would have to be garnered. 

B. The Annuity Fund Trustees Failed to Allocate the 2000 Investment Earnings to Participants In 

Violation of ERISA Sections 404(a)(1 )(A)Cii), (B) and CD), 406(a)(1 )(D) and 406(b)(1)(2) 

The second cause of action highlighted by EBSA involves the failure of the Fund Trustees to allocate all 
of the Annuity Funds earnings for 2000 in the amount of approximately $1.8 million, including the 
$381,000 discussed in Section A, above. Unlike the facts surrounding the $381,000 controversy, there is 
no doubt, at least with respect to about $1.4 million of this $1.8 million, the potential fiduciary breach here 
concerns a failure to allocate. 4 

Indeed, the Trustees admit that $1.8 million in eamings for Plcm year was not timely allocated. However, 
they claim tJlis was justifiable because the ean1ings were used to cover plan losses associated with 
wrongdoing by fonller fund employees. The Trustees allege that, instead of allocating the 2000 eamings, 
they w;]ited until the proceeds of Jitig8tion against the wrongdoers were reztlized in the 81ll0l1l1t of 
~ 1 ,600,000, <llld alloc8ted thelt slim instead in 2004. 

EBSA's case rests on its dissatisfaction with the Trustees' demonstration that tbere were in fact plan 
losses in the lllllount of 8pproxim1l1ely Sl.8 million, and tl1;:1t the Pl(lll W8S so short of c::lsh 111<1t the 2000 
earnings could not feasibly be allocated until the litigation proceeds \\'ere realized. The financial 
docllments produced to EBSA seem to them to indicate that the P13n had adequate assets and could h;:1ve 
afforded to allocate the 2000 cumings (ROJ Part 2, p. 17). IVloreo\'er, EBSA also questions whether the 
$1.6 million was actually intended to account for the alleged shortfall (ROJ, Part 2, p. 17). 

EBSA's ROJ states that it did not learn of or any Issue until 
it received 's letter on November 7, 2005. would result in a three-

year bar date of 6, 2008). As noted earlier, this is not EBSA had reviewed 
the year 2000 5500s and statements in 2002 , showed that the year 2000 
'-'''''AAU •• ...,''"' were not years after 2001 and 2002 did not reveal whether or not 
the year 2000 earnings had been allocated. The that 
had actual of the to allocate 2000 
...., ... u .• uL'A could have been allocated after and that it had no 
allocate until - "s letter in November 2005. If the '-''-''' ..... .uu~w 
0U\-,vvvU, then the would be barred the 

....,...., .... ..., ... , which was executed in 

4 $1.8 million minus $381,000 is approximately $1.4 million. 
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Alternatively, let us assume that the year 2000 earnings in fact existed and were in fact allocated to 
individual participant accounts from the employer contribution account sometime in the year 2004. The 
failure to attribute the earnings for that four year period to the participants' accounts was disloyal. We do 
not need to know the exact date when the allocations in 2004 were made. The tolling agreement runs from 
July17, 2006. Consequently, it captures all activities during the year 2004. 

Six-year Rule 

The violation here likely occurred in our about September 2001, the last date which EBSA opined that the 
allocations for the 2000 plan year could properly have been made. Hence, without a to11ing agreement, 
the claim is time-barred by September 2007. With a tolling agreement, the six-year bar date is extended to 
its expiration. Because Schultheis and Panettieri did not sign the tolling agreement, any claim against 
them is now time-barred by the six year rule. 

3. Continuing Violation Theory 

The claim here is for an ongoing violation that is, jf the evidence estab1ishes that the 2000 earnings 
were in fact never allocated to the present day. As long as a Complaint isfilecl before the later of 
November 6, 2008 or the expirLltion of the tolling agreement, the continuing violation theory need only 
be asserted if EBSA seeks to sue Schu11heis and PaneHieri, aga~nst whom all c13ims arc otherwise time­
ljarrcd. 

4. Fraud or Concealment Toll 

EBSA's ROT and the accompanying exhibit do not provide evidence to support (lJl argulllent 111at tIle 
fraud or concealment toll applies to extend the statute of limitations here. This is especially (rue because 
the year 2000 5500s plainly stated that the 2000 earnings were not being allocated inlhat ye~1r. 

used P Ian assets to 
that approximately 

UH,"'v .... 'u ..... n_'Juc'" Plan bank accounts and .n"",·",rll 
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during an apparently corresponding period of time), of some $421,000 in employer contributions for 
companies owned or managed by employer trustees of the Annuity Fund. 

Drawing a firm conclusion from this evidence is problematic for several reasons. First, it is unclear 
whether the time periods examined in fact correspond. Second, it is possible that employers were 
delinquent and subsequently made up those delinquencies. It is not clear from the ROI if the evidence is 
controlled for this possibllity. Third, certain contributions by employers might have been diverted to pay 
plan expenses. Fourth, unless payroll audit data is reviewed for evidence of employer delinquencies, or 
eliminated as a source of additional evidence, the evidentiary picture here would appear to be 
incomplete. The ROI indicates that Schultheis and Panettieri was performing payroll audits for the 
Annuity Fund during the period in question. This information should be available. 

If the Secretary's claim were to be that the responsible fiduciaries improperly augmented employer 
contribution transmittals when they deposited $1,199, 898.51 on May 1, 2002, then that date would be 
deemed to be the date of the violation. 

1. Three-year Rule 

If actual knowJedge oftlle breach was acquired when EBSA received Funds bank records from Citistreet 
on 3/] 4/07 (EBSAICastillo email to SOL/J\Veekley 2/08/08) thell the thrce-ye~l1· statute would not expire 
until T\1arch 13, 20] 0 or such later date as EBSA acquired "actual knowledge." ]n addition, the tolling 
agreement saves (my claims as to t1le Trustees (not Schultheis (l118 Panettieri becZlllse they refused to 
ign) from July 17,2006 through its expiration. 

2. Six-year Rule 

\Vithout a lolling agreement, ul1uer the six-year rule, the can reach only those plan lussc:s al1J 
violations that occlllTed no more than six-years ago---or from earJy-2002 to t11c end of lhepcriod 
covered by the investigation. The violation here appears to b,}Ve occurred on or about l\1~lY 1, 2002. 
Thus, the six-year statue would expire on April 30, 2008. However, the tolling agreement extends that 
period to its expiration. claim against Schultheis and which did not execute the tolling 

is time barred on 2008. 

certain of may have been 
or concealment toll However, without 

assertion of such an is not 
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and Panetten. However, because the finn did not execute the tolling agreement, it will expire on April 
30,2008. 

Jennifer D. Weekley 
Attorney 

I concur, 

Patricia M. Rodenhausen 
Regional Sohcitor 
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.om: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Wednesday, April 02,20083:36 PM 
Weekley, Jennifer - SOL; Kade, Dennis - SOL; Goldberg, Robert - EBSA; Castillo, Jose -
EBSA 
Local 12 ---Par t2--lssue C re: employer contributions 

I would like to schedule a teleconference for Jennifer to explain what her concerns are with the documentation 
in support of this issue and for Jose to have an opportunity to respond. The exchanges to date have not resolved 
the issue for me, at least, and I think a live discusssion would be helpful. Could each of you indicate when you 
are avaailable on Thursday or Friday other than 2-3pm on Thursday or Friday 10-11 am on Friday. 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 
Tel: 212-607-8644 
Fax: 212-607-8689 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. 



Jose ~ EBSA 

.um: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Friday, April 04, 20089:33 AM 
Kade, Dennis - SOL; Weekley, Jennifer - SOL 
Goldberg, Robert - EBSA; Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Local 12 question 

Local 12 question on del employer contrib.doc 

Here is a draft of the issue we spoke of yesterday. Please provjde any comments you may have? 

Local 12 question 
on del emplo ... 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 
Tel: 212-607-8644 
Fax: 212-607-8689 

message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
:Jse without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, 

please notify the sender immediately. 



April 4, 2008 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Jeffrey Monhart 
Chief, DFO 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional DirectorlNYRO 

Local 12 Asbestos Workers Annuity Fund 
Case No.: 099939(48) 

As you are aware, this and companion cases involving other plans sponsored by Local 12 
have been referred to the NYRSOL for litigation consideration. During a teleconference 
with NYRSOL yesterday an issue arose on which we seek guidance from OR!. We 
therefore ask that you forward this matter to their attention with a request for a prompt 
response. 

The issue that we seek guidance on concerns the above-referenced multiemployer, 
defined contribution plan that is funded by contributions from employers. Specifically, 
would it be prudent for the trustees to allocate to participants accounts monies in the 
forfeiture account, earnings on plan investments or employer contributions to make up 
for un-remitted employer contributions regardless of the fact that the forfeiture account, 
earnings and/or contributions may have been attributable to participants other than those 
employed by the delinquent employer? Would the answer be different if the forfeited 
funds, earnings or contributions could be associated with participants that were employed 
by the delinquent employer? The rationale for permitting this type of transaction might 
be that the trustees have a duty to protect the interests of all participants and could, in 
furtherance of that duty, use funds that were associated with participants that were not 
employed by the delinquent employer. 



,-rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jonathan 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Monday, April 07, 2008 8:27 AM 
Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Goldberg, Robert - EBSA 
Kade, Dennis - SOL; Weekley, Jennifer - SOL; Castillo, Jose - EBSA; Monhart, Jeff - EBSA; 
Smith, Virginia - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 question 

First of all , your request for guidance from Jeff Monhart is incomplete and could result in a huge misinterpretation. 

Jeff needs to know that the so called delinquent employers you are referring to here are employers that are owned or 
controlled by the employer trustees. 

You need to explain to Jeff that these trustees controlled employers, according to the records, are credited of transmitting 
$1,006,666.55 contributions to the custodian, New York Life, however, the actual contributions received from these 
trustees controlled employer, according to the records is only $585,216.71. 

So in other words, $421,449.84 monies which may be composed of forfeiture accounts, earnings and/or contributions from 
other non delinquent employers and of course, plan assets ( based on the records) were used to, make up for these 
contributions. Remember page 20 to 21 of the ROJ part II illustrated that the Fleet bank Account a/so included the 
$700,000 matured CD and the $5,499,997 monies that were already plan asset by years 1999 and 2000 . 

. .... ti, monies to do these remittances from taken from the Fleet Bank Accounts. 

Respectfully 

Jose Castillo 

From: Kay, 
Sent: Friday, April 04, 20089:33 AM 

Kade, Dennis - SOL; Jennifer SOL 
Goldberg, Robert - EBSA; Jose - EBSA 

Subject: Local 12 question 

Here is a we Please ........ r""r''''' any comments you may 

« 12 qUe~Stl(m on VV.H" AV •• U'-''-' » 

Jonathan 

.n.'-''''-'vu"" Office 

Administration 

r 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. 



,.;m: Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Sent: Monday, April 07,2008 10:17 AM 
To: Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Rodenhausen, Patricia - SOL; Kade, Dennis - SOL; Weekley, Jennifer 

-SOL 
Cc: Chao, Elaine; Campbell, Bradford - EBSA; Lebowitz, Alan - EBSA; Smith, Virginia - EBSA; 

Monhart, Jeff - EBSA 
Subject: RE: Local 12 Plan Document 

For the record. 

Sure I will again provide you with one. 

I made this available to Jeff Gaynor back in April 2006 after we interviewed Schroeder. As I stated a number of times 
before, he never reviewed it. He said to me he did not have the time. . 

The plan document is always in my case file since 2002 or 2003. 

Bob Goldberg never bother to ask me for it. 

However, in November of 2006, after I made a discovery that $381,099 of investment earnings for 2000 was used by the 
Plan Administrator to "offset" employer contributions monies for contribution transmittal dated 10/19/2001 ) Issue No.1, 
Exhs. 98 and 99, ROI Part II, You., Goldberg and Gaynor asked me for a copy of it. I provided you guys with copies. 

Both Goldberg and Gaynor stated to me that we needed to review the plan document to see if it allows that used of plan 
"'c:-sets as employer contribution "offset." 

requested copy of the plan document and athe CBA. I gave you one. (Just my opinion, I thought you reviewed it to 
see if it allows the use of plan assets as employer contributions "offset"). See your email dated 11/8/2006,9:16 AM. 

Well, I am sure you three guys reviewed it, and off course, there is nothing in the plan document that allows the use of 
plan asset as employer contribution "offset." 

And, off course, since May 1998,. When I started as a Benefit Advisor, I already started reviewing plan documents. 

And, of course, it was my first time to review plan documents. Howver, being of non-commissioned officer, I am well 
reading and reviewing manuals for rules and regulations. I did it for close to 20 years of active and reserve 

NAVY. I even have of State rules and regulations and Status of Force 
between the and after stationed overseas. 

Weil, since 1998, when I started as a Benedit Advisor, ! have never run into nn""",,,,,,,,,, of any plan documents, that allow 
assets to used as contributions or any that seems to show use of asset monies for the 

of an or sponsor. 

And, in one of his PHONE CALLS TO ME BACK IN 2006, he in fact 
where the allocation rules is stated. 

When Jeff Monhart 
it 

Castillo 
.or 

From: 
Sent: 

here, told him of this scenario. He 

me to the page of the the document 

comment ~.nrY'l.o·thl""f'i like this, " If it is true, what 



.... "lect: 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Local 12 Plan Document 

Could I get a copy of the plan document. 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 
Tel: 212-607-8644 
Fax: 212-607-8689 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. 
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.,om: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Friday, April 18,20085:26 PM 
Kay, Jonathan - EBSA; Kade, Dennis - SOL; Weekley, Jennifer - SOL; Goldberg, Robert­
EBSA 
Chao, Elaine; Campbell, Bradford - EBSA; Lebowitz, Alan - EBSA; Smith, Virginia - EBSA; 
Monhart, Jeff - EBSA 
Local question on del employer contri 

MemoBettyMartin08.doc; Local 12 question draft.doc 

MemoBettyMartin08 Local 12 question 
.doc (24 KB) draft.doc (2 ... 

THE HONARABLE SECRETARY 
AND 

Gentlemen and Ladies 

For the Record: 

Attached is the inteview I obtained from Ms. Betty Martin, Office Manager and Bookkeeper 
of I & I Contracting, Inc. a contributing employer to Local 12 Funds. 

The process of remitting employer contributions to the Fund office clearly shows that each 
of the I & I Contracting employee is being rightfully credited the number of hours worked 
and the corresponding dollar amount they are entitled to during a given pay period. 

le Number 3 of ROI. Part II shows that a number of contributing employers that are 
~_~her OWNED OR CONTROLLLED BY THE TRUSTEES OF THE FUND remitted a lot less monies to the 
Fund office AS contributions compared to the monies transmitted by the Fund office to the 
financial custodian (New York Life) as EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS ON behalf of these 
companies. For the three contribution transmittals investigated, the gap is $421,449.84. 

The $421,449.84 has to come from somewhere. My ROI did not mentioned if there are employer 
contribution delinquencies because my investigation only showed minor delinquencies and 
the trustees controlled employers were NOT DELINQUENT. 

The real issue here is that $421,449.84 monies that are NOT EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS MONIES 
WERE USED BY THE TRUSTEES to cover the three employer contribution transmittals done on 
their behalf. 

The way I understand it, the issue that the RD wants from ORI (attched) if it is 
for the trustees to allocate employer contributions, etc. from 

employers to employees of employers/HOWEVER, the draft did not mention that 
these employers are controlled the trustees. 

If the allocation of contributions from to employees 
employer is , THE EMPLOYEES OF NON-DELINQUENT EMPLOYERS WILL NOT RECEIVED THEIR 
BENEFIT CREDITS, THE MONIES THAT SHOULD BE IN THEIR ACCOUNTS WOULD BE NOT THERE AND THEY 
WILL LOSS INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES AND INTEREST. The process as described by Ms. Martin 
is self 

This is not an scenario and it is fraud. 

CAME UP WITH THIS SPIN??? ?????????? ???????? ???? ? ???? ? ??? 
AGENCY WILL ACCEPT THIS?????????????????????????????????? ????? 

Respectfully 



- ,p Castillo 
itor 
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Memo to File 

April 17, 200)-
, /I 

From: Jose tilio 
Inv 

I interviewed Ms. 
Manager of .-

employer to Local 12 Asbestos 
number is . Ms. 

., Bookkeeper and Of f i ce 
:. The company located at 

is a contributing 
Workers Funds. The phone 

_ is an employee of this 
company for the last twenty years. 

Ms. stated that the process of remitting employer 
contributions to the Fund office is as follows: 

Checks are issued to each Fund (meaning, Annuity, Pension, 
Welfare and Education Funds) and mailed to the Fund office. 
Attached to the checks are the transmittal listings showing 
each employee of the company, hours worked and the amount 
intended for each employee. 

Ms. further stated that she never mails employer 
contribution checks to the Fund office without the attached 
listing. 





May 20,2008 

To: 

From: 

Jose Castillo 
AuditorlNYRO 

Jonathan Kay 

Employee Benefits Security Administration 

33 Whitehall St., Suite 1200 
New York, NY 10004 
Phone: (212) 607 -8600 
Telefax: (212) 607-8681 

Regional DirectorlNYRO 

This memo is to counsel you regarding certain improper conduct you demonstrated on May 15, 
2008 at approximately 3:30 pm in my office. At that time you, Group Supervisor (GS) Robert 
Goldberg and I were discussing the Local 12 Asbestos Workers employee benefit plan cases. 
You have been the investigator on these cases and for approximately the past two years GS 
Goldberg has been your first line supervisor on these cases. During our discussion you claimed 
that GS Goldberg had previously stated to you that the Local 12 case would not pass the "smell" 
of litigation, or words to that effect. I understood that you viewed the purported statement to 
mean that the investigation findings, or some aspect of the findings, would not survive the test of 
litigation. 

GS Goldberg denied that he made such a statement. You immediately accused GS Goldberg of 
being a "liar." At that point, I told you that you should not use such language. You then said, 
"That's what he is, a liar." I then stated that I will not have such language used. You repeated at 
least one more time that GS Goldberg was a "liaL" At this point I told you to leave my office· 
which you did. 

on 
an aUdiotape With Conflict and Confrontation." me know if 
you are prepared to participate in any of these courses and the office will pay for one of them. 
Additionally, EAP may be reached at 1-800-222-0364. 



u.s. of Labor 

May, 20, 2008 

To: Jonathan Kay 
Regional i ectorlNYRO 

From: 

Employee Benefits Security Administration 

New York, NY 10004 
Phone: (212) 607-8615 
Telefax: (212) 607-8681 

33 ' 

r . 

. ~ I . i··, 

~ ,/ ;~-.IJ 

This memo is to respond to your memo dated May 20, 2008, the purpose of it is to 
counsel me regarding certain improper conduct I demonstrated on May 15,2008 towards 
my *special supervisor Robert Goldberg. I explain to you on 1/24/2008 meeting with 
Jennifer Weekley of the SOL regarding Local 12 Annuity Fund, he stated to me not once 
but at least three or four times that Issue no. 2 ofROI, Part II (non-allocation of the 
2000 investment earnings) "does not pass the smell of going to court". I stated to you that 
this is the first time I heard this phrase. 

The next day, 1/2512008 at around 10:00 AM, I went to his office and asked him what 
did he said about something like does not pass the smell. He responded by saying that he 

"does not pass the smell of going to on issue number 2. 

Your memo 
when 

I 

it. 

"That's 
rn'>V' .... ,f"T the above statements back in 

what I to Robert ........ 'V ..... VVA 

that my statement VVAAC>"lLU'."" 

statement on 
T"\h'-'l",~'ti what I 

2008. 



Your memo failed to mention the first issue that was discussed that led me to say what 
I said above. 

The issue of the two million cash with Fleet Bank. Goldberg stated that the key is to find 
out what happen to this cash. He seems to show that he does not know what happen to 
this cash. The ROI, Part II clearly explained what happened. It is supported by bank 
statements and copies of the checks issued. He spent many days editing my ROI and I 
showed him for the first time the hard copy documents mentioned above. How could he 
suddenly not remember it? 

As you remember, when I confronted him about this statement, he immediately said that 
on the ROI, "you are contradicting your self." He made an explanation or illustration 
about the ROI that does not make sense. 

So, in other words, assuming that my writings in the ROI about this $2 million issue are 
contradictory, how come he did not correct me? He let it go. 

How come he did not asked me to prove my point? He is supposed to be my supervisor. 

Your memo is directing me to refrain from using disrespectful and unprofessional 
language in my ora] and written communication with all members of the NYRO staffand 
anyone that I come in contact. 

I believe you are overstretching your statement here and seem to indicate that I am the 
type ?fperson that uses this alleged language to others. Tell me who in the NYRO staff 
can testify that I am the type of person that uses this language. 

• Robert Goldberg is not my real supervisor. He was assigned by the Regional 
Director specifically to supervise me on the Local 12 Funds cases. He started as 
the "special supervisor" in March 2006. The RD stated that his reason for 

is because my real supervisor is not L~U.HU''''''' 
He also the now 

me. 

rea] Cl1TIPnJl c,-.r 

427 and Local 11 75 Funds cases 

rp'"'lPlllTPti it. 

I the RD that I notes on a number 
openly disagreed my findings/statements in front of the counsels of Local 12 



trustees during settlement conferences. He did this despite having not seen the 
documented evidence I am referring to. Is this supposed to be his role? 

® Both Gold berg and Gaynor became aware May 2006 of my allegation that the 
investment earnings of $1. 8 or $2 million were not allocated to the participants as 
directed by the trust/plan document. I even stated to Goldberg before I made the 
May 2006 sununary that the investment earning for 2000 of the Annuity Fund 
was "hijacked". The RD, Goldberg and Gaynor strongly disagreed with my 
findings. Yet, they all did not bother to ask me what kind of audit work 
papers/accounting records I can show to prove it. 

~ The criminal statue of this issued expired without being looked at since these 
three people above me are not convinced of my findings. 

The above statements and the facts presented by bullets are true and correct and I am 

willing to testify iweed~~; ~thfulneSS and validity. 

'-~So 513 C A5)j JJb 
Respectfully 





July 31, 2008, August 7-8, 2008 

Memorandum To: File 

Memorandum From: Robert Go]dberg, NYRO Supervisory Investigator 
Jennifer Weekley, SOL Trial Attorney 

Subject: Meeting With Loca112 Annuity Fund Counsel, Union and 
Employer Trustees' COUIlse] and Fund Accountant Regarding the 
Issues In The Report of Investigation On The Local 12 Annuity 
Fund and the DOL/SOL Letter to the Trustees' Counsel Dated 
June 5, 2008 

On the above date, Robert Goldberg from EBSA, Jennifer Weekley,Esq. from NYRSOL, 
Denis Engel, Esq. from the Jaw finn of Col1eran, O'Hara & Mills LLP (counsel for the 
Fund and for the Union Trustees), Ira Golub, Esq. and Kern Blumenauer, Esq. from the 
law finn of Proskauer Rose LLP (counsel for the Employer Trustees), and James 
Heinzman, CPA from the accounting finn of Schultheis and Panettieri (the Fund 
Accountant) had a meeting to discuss the issues in part 2 of the NYRO investigation on 
the Local 12 Annuity Fund. 

The first item discussed was the first issue set forth in DOL's June 5, 2008 letter to the 
Trustees' counsel regarding the allegation that the Annuity Fund Trustees used a portion 
of the Annuity Fund's 2000 investment earnings as a part of the $1,555,604.77 employer 
contribution transmittal dated October 19,2001. 

Weekley indicated that it has been stated to the that $381,099 (the portion of 
the 2000 investment referred to above that was in the New York Life 
Stable Value an Fund account, which wasinc1uded in the $1 
f-'TT1'n""'PT contribution transmittal memo dated October 
expenses. added that this infonnation had been T\TTn'll'p" 

several interviews that the '-"""''1-' ........ ..., ... 

was incorrect and that there must have been some mlsUI1de:rstamjmg 
that any answers were 

Fund assets were used for. Statements of 
Inv. File Exs. 1 108 that the 

Heinzman indicated that in order for the Fund to become self directed at New 
York Life the end of June 2001, n':I1'T,(,'IY"",nt account balances had to be funded 

--"'- had to the total paIlJc:!pam Heinzman indicated 
account balance and that amount to Fund assets 

to see how much money the New York Life account needed to become self directed. 



After seeing that most of the Fund's assets were already sitting in New York Life, 
Heinzman indicated that he realized that additional money was necessary to have enough 
money to cover the participant account balances. Consequently, in June 2001, 
$2,561,898 was transferred from the trustee directed Fund accounts to the Fund account 
at New York Life. Part of this transfer included a portion of the January through June 
2001 employer contributions that were sitting in a Fund trustee directed account. When 
the transfer of the January through June 2001 employer contributions totaling $1,555,604 
occurred on October 19,200], it was decided that the $381,099, that was sitting in a 
trustee directed account at New York Life, would be used to make up employer 
contributions that were used as part of the June transfer. The appropriate participant 
accounts were properly credited with the January through June 2001 employer 
contributions totaling $1,555,604. 

In explaining what happened to the $381,099, Heinzman provided the Department with a 
sheet that contained two schedules that he created showing the activity that occurred in 
2001. The first schedule showed what actually occurred with the $381,099. This 
schedule showed that the $381,099 was part of the January through June 2001 
contribution transfer in October 2001 to make up for contributions that were used in June 
200] when the Annuity Fund became self-directed. The second schedule showed that if 
he had to explain what actually occurred in 2001 in another way, the $381,099 was 
included in the $2,561,898, which was the amount needed to completely establish the 
accounts at New York Life in June 2001. 

CounseJ for the Trustees' explanation for the use of the $381,099 was that the Fund 
monies were essentially fungible among the various accounts. Essentially, the Trustees 
contend that the $381,099 was used to allow the Fund to switch to a self-directed 
platform. 

Counsel for the Trustees also stated that issues one and two were closely linked and that 
the explanation of cash flow in item one of DOL's June 5, 2008 letter to the Trustees' 
counsel was further clarified their of item two. 

The next item discussed was the second issue set forth in DOL's June 2008 letter to the 
Trustees' counsel the that the Fund Trustees failed to 
allocate the 2000 investment to par11CIPaJrltS. 

that the first time that the Fund Trustees that there was a 
was in 2000 when the Fund Trustees saw that there were O1screparlCH~S 

the investment 
Investment Advisor 
Fund accountant Robert 

indicated to 

earned between the 1999 
Securities and the financial 

em:steln, from Holland & Co. P.e. 

that there was no mention of this in the Board of 
on March 2000, as it was stated in his letter dated 

with the Board of Trustee 
there was no 



discussion of this discrepancy in the minutes, other than not everything discussed at a 
Trustees meeting is set forth in the minutes. 

Engel indicated that the accounting firm of Marcum and Kleigman was hired to try to 
find out why there was this discrepancy. Marcum and Kleigman provided the Fund 
Trustees with an incomplete report and did not find the extent of the problem. In addition, 
the Trustees' counsel indicated that Marcum and Kleigman billed the Fund without 
performing (or improperly performing) tasks that were contracted for. After they were 
fired, Schultheis and Panettieri were hired to perform the 2000 plan year audit and try to 
find the extent of the problem. Schultheis and Panettieri already had been doing the Fund 
payroll audits. In the Fund's 2000 audit report, a note in the financial statements 
indicated that there were potential discrepancies that were being reviewed. 

Heinzman stated that since the Annuity Fund was becoming self-directed in June 2001, a 
proper history of the Fund needed to be made from December 31, 2000 to June 2001. He 
realized that the total participants' account balance was more that total available Fund 
assets. Heinzman indicated that he later discovered that participant accounts were 
misalJocated, some participants received larger distributions than what they were 
supposed to, and the former Fund Administrator Jerome Market and former Fund 
Accountant Robert Weinstein had stolen money from the Annuity Fund. Market and 
Weinstein covered this up by recording improper administrative expenses. Heinzman 
stated that it was determined by late 2001 when his firm completed its review that the 
above actions resulted in the Fund having a shortfall of approximately $1,900,000. The 
Fund Trustees determined that earnings that had been earned in 2000 (approximately 
$1,800,000), which had always been sitting in Annuity Fund accounts, would be used to 
cover almost the entire shortfall. The only way that this could be done was to not allocate 
the 2000 earnings to participant accounts. The Fund Trustees thought that if the Annuity 
Fund would subsequently receive any money from the lawsuit that was filed against 
Market and Weinstein and from the insurance carriers (including any payment from the 
TH',n""·"....,' carrier for the distribution then that money would be allocated 

""",,.-hr,,,",,,.,,,,t accounts. the .3 million was 

Heinzman stated that he r'r.',.,n~.,.~'ti the Fund's assets to Fund accounts to to 
locate the differences. The in financial statements did not match 
up with what was the Fund's investment custodian. 

Schultheis and Panettieri to determine what the 
paruC:lp,am accounts. looked each 

account for the ten year Schultheis and Panettieri determined what 
n<:>?-t,<"..,,,..,tr should have received when distributions were made to them. Schultheis 

and Panettieri were able to go back to 1993 because that was the earliest time the 
Fund had records, 

.Alrth,pr"" asked Heinzman whether the financial statements the old Fund 
Accountant Robert Weinstein year 2000) were incorrect. Heinzman 



indicated that the financial statements were incorrect as far as improper Fund expenses 
and Fund participant account balances. The participant balances and Fund expenses were 
deliberately skewed, but the assets in the Fund were properly represented (including the 
losses due to theft) in those financial statements and additional financial statements in 
subsequent years. 

Goldberg asked Heinzman: when one looks at the 2000 financial statements it appears 
that the Fund had more assets than what the participant accounts had listed. Heinzman 
indicated that that is not . financial 

----s.ta.UeJ.JJ.ents";-, owever, the assets listed in the financial statements included non-aVaI a 
cash like loans receivable and other non-cash items like other receivables and payables. 
Heinzman stated that if you subtracted the receivables (including loans) and Q~.Y?:b.les, th~ 
available cash was lower than participant account balances. 

Goldberg asked Engel when Fund participants were officially informed of the shortfall. 
Engel indicated that a letter was sent out to Fund participants in the beginning of 2002 
stating that participant accounts were inaccurate. The Trustees' counsel confirmed that 
the existence of the shortfall due to prior employees' misconduct was (also) disclosed to 
participants in a power point presentation given at the Radisson Hotel in 2004. 

Goldberg asked Engel whether the shortfall and actions to uncover the problems were 
discussed at Board of Trustees meetings and were included in Board of Trustees meeting 
minutes. Engel stated that he thinks they were discussed and these discussions were 
included in the meeting minutes. 

Goldberg asked Heinzman why there was a discrepancy with the participant loans 
receivable amount between New York Life's records and Fund's financial statements. 
Heinzman indicated that the loans receivable amount in the New York Life's records was 
much higher than what was listed in the financial statements because New York Life 
includes all loans historically that were in default. This is being done by New York Life 
for tax purposes. 

about $.5 
accounts at which am)earea 
stated that this money was not a 
be credited to individual accounts. 

Counsel 
copy ofan 

about a CD at Citistreet valued at am)roxm1at'ely 
2000 

reflect a 
dated March 1 

the Fund's 

that the Trustees were to solve a number of 
1) money was from the 2) the account balances were not 

accurate and the Trustees did not know if the account balances were or 3) 



whether the Trustees had sufficient assets to cover the existing account ba1ances jf the 
2000 earnings were used to cover existing account balances and whether any 
insurance/litigation proceeds would be subsequently distributed to participants to allocate 
those earnings. Engel explained that the Trustees did the best they could do in the 
circumstances when they did not know how much money had been stolen or misapplied 
by the prior Fund personnel. 

Weekley asked why the Trustees made the decision in 2000-2001 to offer the participants 
self-directed investment options. Engel replied that the Trustees/union/employer officials 
had been discussing the option with participants for some time, the participants were 
clamoring for the option, and at the time, the financial markets were so upward bound 
that participants believed that they could make greater returns and could not loose with 
self-directed investments. 

The next item discussed was the third issue presented in the June 5, 2008 RSOL letter to 
.the Trustees regarding the allegation that the employer Trustees' companies were not 
paying the contributions owed and were subsidized by Fund assets. The Trustees' 
counsel contend that all contributions owed, as reflected in the corresponding remittance 
reports during the time periods in question, were made and that DOL's records of the 
checks deposited must be incomplete. Counsel categorically denied that Annuity Fund 
assets were used to make up employer contribution shortfalls and that there were any 
contribution shortfalls by the employers cited in DOL's June 5, 2008 Jetter. Counsel 
stated that only one employer Trustee's business was ever delinquent ---

.-- and this delinquency/ies was duly noted in the Fund's delinquency reports. 
is no longer a Trustee and has not been for some years, according to counsel. 

Counsel confinned that deposit records are available in the Fund office for aU 
contributions due as reflected in the remittance reports for the period of EBSA's 
investigation, including check numbers, but that cancelled checks are not available in the 
Fund office because these would have been returned to the employers. The cancelled 
checks may be available from the individual m but counsel was 
unable to confinn that. 

indicated that the Fund's bank should have a record of the front of each check 

made their contributions to the Fund 
the Welfare Fund for all contributions due the 

Funds, The Fund then the sum among all the Funds. Counsel did not know 
of instances where one prrl-nl,'''''~r used both methods at the same but there 
were instances where prnnlrl"\Jprc one year, acc;or,Clmtg to counsel. 

DOL with any additional documentation needed 
records. will await DOL's for 

QOICmnelmanon, which DOL will frame and forward to them. 



With respect to the fourth and final issue set forth in DOL's June 5, 2008 letter to the 
Trustees' counsel regarding unexplained transfers totaling $1.2 million from the Welfare 
Fund to the Annuity Fund, Counsel explained that these transfers were the reapportioning 
of employer contributions made to the Welfare Fund by one check representing 
contributions due to all of the Funds, including the Annuity Fund. 

As an example, Counsel presented evidence (copy attached), compiled by Heinzman, 
summarizing the contribution checks deposited into the Welfare Fund account on 
October 23, 200], but applicable to all the Funds. The evidence included a copy of the 
October 23, 2001 deposit ticket into the Welfare Fund's account of $98,091.9] and the 
Welfare Fund's bank statement reflecting that deposit. 

The evidence also included a summary of the allocation of each deposit, with the 
summary made from the Fund's original "posting report." The evidence also included 
statements derived from the Fund's Transaction Jownal and General Ledger 
demonstrating the deposit into the Annuity Fund of the approximately $31,000 out of the 
totalof$98,091.91 due to the Annuity Fund from the Welfare Fund. 

The Trustees provided an example of the paper trail that would be used to track an 
Annuity Fund deposit among over one hundred deposits during the period in question. 
The Trustees are very willing to provide additional documentation but noted that it took 
one hour of the accountant's time to document the October 23, 2001 transaction. They 
wiIl await DOL's request for additional documentation, which DOL will frame and 
forward to them. (Note: due to statute of limitations constraints, only the final deposit 
cited by EBSA - January 8, 2002 in the amount of $316,000 ---is still potentially 
recoverable. Any request for additional information should be limited to this deposit.) 

Weekley asked the Trustees counsel what it is that participant Schroeder is seeking. 
Counsel stated that he sought to retain overages misapplied by the prior Fund personnel 
as well as his portion of the proceeds of the insurance settlements. 

the content of the the Trustees' counsel stated their belief that 
all,eg,ltlCms in the DOL's June 5, 2008 letter are meritless. further stated their 

m nr,,,,,,nn""1 any infonnation or documentation necessary 
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For the record: 

Yesterday, 11/19/2008 we discussed again Local 12 Funds issues. 

And again, you strongly disagreed with my findings on the four issues (ROI, Part II) . 

But, you have completely NO DOCUMENT TO SUPPORT your disagreement, not even ONE PAGE. 

To me this is misconduct on your part. Since you become the "special supervisor" on Local 
4~ Funds, you were NEVER CORRECT. 

I tell me of any situation where you prove me wrong. NONE. 

Remember ROI, Part I. You strongly disagreed with me, however you have nothing to show I 
was incorrect or you are correct. 

Remember on Part I, they settled because they can not provide me with any document to 
disprove my allegations. 

Now, Part II. 

Bob, if you want to prove that I am incorrect, present it to me with documentation You 
are always welcome to use my Referral files. All the source document to support my 

are here. Free to use it and prove my wrong. 

I have a serious problem when you 
without any valid documents to prove 

on saying all these theories and assumptions 
correctness. 

All your theories and assumptions always point to the undocumented claims 
these connected and counsels of the trustees. 

Participant told the FBI that our office was bribed to make this 
irrelevant. 

I was asked the agent " f in theory above me are bribed". My answer was "if it 
is in theory, yes its possible" 

behavior since November 2005 until yesterday s highly questionable. 

luur goal is to make the issues go away. 

You absolutely have no document to prove your theories but you keep on arguing for it. 

SOl you are free to review all the source documents. Then prove it to me. 



~2liev0 you actions are gross misconduct. 

_cached are (1) documents to prove that on June 2001, the Fund would not be underfunded 
if the $381,099 investment earnings was allocated. The undocumented claim of Heinzman is 
that if this money was not used as an employer contribution, the Fund would be 
underfunded. 

Participants' account balance as of 6/20/2001 is $46,607,942.91. Total plan assets with 
New York Life is $47,931,470.14. 

Add the two Flett bank account of $387,828.34 and $323,077.45. 

(2) Are documents to prove that there was no shortfall by December 31, 2000. The claim is 
that there was a short fall. 

short fall means{ total participants account balance is more that the total net assets 
available for benefits. 

Participant account balance as of 12/31/2000 was $46,686,166. 

plan assets with New York Life is $48,287,657.53. Add the two Fleet bank accounts and 
Citibank account -$1,120,469.93. I $315,898.86 and $67,057.43. 

Yesterday, you stated that you have not reviewed the source documents on my exhibits. 
Well r I suggest you review it. 

Any they are all attached. 

, Bob if you can find documents to contradict these documents, then you are completely 
~ect. 

However, if you keep insisting that I am incorrect and your theories are correct, then you 
are undermining my investigation. 

Respectfully 

Jose Castillo 
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'IJODI II 

The Asbestos Workers local 12 

Cost Basis 

375.224.15 

12.996,025.86 

918,094.23 

30,066.684.57 

2.124.037.75 

52~3.a2.-, 5 
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CY 

PAGE 1 Dc 

0,,130/01 

Questions" Call 
our Small BusinESS 
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1-800-cLEET-BIZ 
(1-800-353-3824) 

WITHDRAWALS, INTEREST ACCOUNT ACTIVITY ENDING 
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)_, 322l50.54 ' ________ .00 _______ .00 I 926.91__ .00 __ ' ___ 323077.Q5 __ 

ACCOUNT NO. SM 8US PLATINUM HH SAVINGS PERIOD 06/01/01 THROUGH 06/30/01 
SMALL BUSINESS TELEPHONE ACCESS CODE 8205 
ANNUAL YIELD 3.55 % 
JNTEREST EARNED THIS PERIOD 926.91 
2001_INTEREST_EARNED_YEAR_TO_DATE _______________________________ ~7,17S.59 _________________ ___ 

DATE 
06-29 
06-01 

DATE 

06-29 

BALANCE 
323,077. ~5 

3.690 3.590 

.. DEBITS AND CREDITS -

DEBITS (-) CREDITS (+) DES(RIPTION 

926.91 INTEREST CREDITED 
P£RIOD_06-01-01_TO_06-30-01 ____________ _ 

- DAlLY BALANCE SUMMAFY -

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE 

06-15 3. S 90 3.440 06-29 3.300 



AsselS Held Investment 

1/:'0'D6 

The Asbestos Workers Local i2 
Annuity Fund 

Cost Basis 

43,062)10.42 

1,063.B90.55 

600.97 

44 

0;.; 

Shar~s 

4,144.774.226 

1,063,890,55 

64.776 

10,4749 

1.0000 

,_1''' .. 1IIl! 

0.00 

44.480,035.83 0.00 

p"e: 5 



--dfibank* CitiBusiness* 

CITIBANK, N.A. 342 
PO 5870 GRAND CENTRAL STA 
NEW YORK, N.Y 10163 

YOUR MONEY 
IN THE 
BANK 

SECURITIES 
WOT FtlIC 
INSURED) 

BoRROWING 
& LOANS 

ASBESTOS WORKERS ANNUITY FUND 
2S 19 43'RD AVE 
LIC NY 11101 

NOT fOR PROfIT NOW 

hg;; 10f 2 
At!. Of lz-:n-oo 

Account Ne 

AT CITUAtu:, YOU'll fIN!> SJiAll-!lI'SINE:SS EXPERTS WHO CMI SHOW YOU HOW TO lISE 
CREDIT BETTER mIl I'WiI<GC I10HEY SJiAItTE~ $0 YOUR BUSINESS GROWS fASTER. TO 
TAU: TO A BUSINE~ UNKING SrECIAll$T, tALL 1-800-SZ8-c::rn:, EXT. 2400 Olt 
VISIT YOUR CUUM!!( IIRANCH. fOit CUSTOHfR SERVICE tALL '27-3'" nOli ANY 
AREA COllE IN THE TIll -STATE AJtf.)... 

NOW, WHEN YOU GET THE crTIIlUSlHESS CARD, YOUIt YEAR-ENt> BONUS IS CUARANTEED. 
If YOU Al'PlY mIl IIECOHE A CARDI1El'U1Ef! IN GOOD STAHDl.N¢ BY :U28/01, YOU WIU 
BE IHCLUDEli IN TItE CInIlUSIH~ CARD SI1ALL wsrHE~ YUR-OID BONUS I'IItOGRAH. 
-YOU'lL RECEIVE A BDHUS VALUE 1100": Of OFFUS & SAVINGS $l"EClALLY TAILORED 
TO YOIn< SMAll WSINESS NEWS - IJ!.OVE MID 8EYotW THE CRUT ,n::scoUtITS THAT 
ARE ALREADY PART OF THE CARD. 

WHEN YOU IIECOI1E A CITIBUSINESS CARDHEI'mER, YOU CAli COHSlDER YOURSELF I"ART 
OF A STRONG SMAlL !lUSrNESS NETWORK. so CAll NOW AT 1-.OIHI'J3-3'H TO APPLY 
FOR YOUIl CAIlD TOnI. Y! 

NOT FOR PROFIT NOW 

BEGINNING BALANCE AS 2000 

ENDING BALANCE AS OF: DEC 

05517 MtS/04 

'7,057.43 

Tl: __ : 

-f 

: ) 

/ 



116 

CHECKING 

ASBESTOS WORKERS 
ANNUITY FUND 
2.5-1') 43RD AilE 
LONG ISLAND CITY MY 11101 

ACCOUNT NO. 9427-741968 CGtf'I~RC:IAl CHECKING -LI 
BUSINESS8AHKING CEHTERACCESS cope 

- CHECKS 

CHECK NO. 
1204 
120{,1( 
1207 
1206 
1209 

- DEBITS AND CREDITS -

CY 

PAGE 1 OF 

12.129/00 

Questions'? 
C~ll our Business 
Banking Canter at 

I-SOO-PARTNER 

13 ENCLOSED ITEMS 

INTEREST ACCOUNT ACTIIIITY ENDING 
PAr: 

00 
Bi OTHER ::ES ~!~AtiCE . I 1120469 

PERIOD 12/01/00 THROUGH 12.129100 



116 

ASBESTOS IWRKERS 
ANNUITY FUND 
25-19 ORO AVE 
LONG ISLAND CITY NY 11101 

CY 

PAGE 1 OF' 

12/31/00 

Questions? 
Call our Business 
Banking Center at 

l-SOO-PARTNER 

BEGINNING DEPOSITS, WITHDRAWALS, INTEREST ACCOUNT ACTIVITY ENDING 
SAVINGS BALANCE OTHER CREDITS OTHER DEBITS PAID ___ & OTHER FEES BALANCE 

-1-- -,- - I - -1-- - - I 

'_I 314339.74 I .00, .001 1559.12 .00_,_315898.86_ 

ACCOUNT NO. PU-'T'INUM BUS MNY MKT SAV PERIOD 12/01/00 THROUGH 12/31/00 
BUS INESS BANKING CENTER ACCESS CODE 
ANNUAL YJ ELD 
INTEREST EARNED THIS PERIOD 

5.99 
1,559.12 

200D_INTEREST_EARNED_YEAR_TO_DATE ________________________ __ 15,898.86, ___________ _ 

- DEBITS AND CREDITS -

DATE DEBITS (-) CREDITS (+) DESCR1PTION 

12 -.2 9 1,559.12 INTEREST CREDITED 
______________________________________ PER10C_12-01-00_TO_12-31-00 _________ _ 

'ATE 
-29 
-31 

BALANCE 
315,898.86 

5.840 5.840 

DATE 

- DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY -

BALANCE D.1'1TE BALANCE 





Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. u~ . was held on December 3, 
2008at the Employee Benefits Security Administration office by 
Investigator Jose Castillo. 

Mr. : provided the following information: 

He stated that according to the former plan administrator the 
yearly allocation was done after consultation with Reynolds 
Securities which is the investment advisor of the Fund then and 
now. 

He stated that when the Fund did not performed well, Reynolds 
always provide information. 

He stated that the minutes of the trustees meeting will show the 
statements from Reynolds how the Fund was performing. 

He stated that there is a big difference of the Allocable Net 
Asset used Heinzman on the special project Interest Allocation 
Analysis dated 9/28/2001 compared to the ones stated on the 
financial statements (which is stated as Net Assets Available for 
Benefits) . 

He stated that it's on page 5 of the special ect and he is 
just concern now the 1994, 1996 and 1998 years. 

He stated that because of these used on the 
ect, his account balances in 1994, 1996 and 1998 received 

negative ustments 

He stated that s other concern is that on page 6 of this 
ect on the 1999 column, the Loans receivables amount 

of $2,513,749 i deducted from the Net Assets available for 
benefits 

And also, the 2000, $2,756,494 is deducted from the 
$49,497,552 Net Assets Available for Benefits. 

He stated that the document of the Fund does not state that 
to out the Net assets, Loans Receivables must be deducted. 



He further stated that his SAR(summary annual reports) from 1999 
to at least 1990 were mailed to EBSA sometimes in 2006 or 2007. 

By: 
At: 

illo, Investigator 
Regional Office 

Date Prepared: Dec. 9, 2008 
Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 



Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. was held on December 3, 
2008at the Employee Benefits Security Administration office by 
Investigator Jose Castillo. 

Mr. provided the following information: 

He stated that according to the former plan administrator the 
yearly allocation was done after consultation with Reynolds 
Securities which is the investment advisor of the Fund then and 
now. 

He stated that there is a big difference of the Allocable Net 
Asset used by Heinzman on the special project Interest Allocation 
Analysis dated 9/28/2001 compared to the ones stated on the 
financial statements (which is stated as Net Assets Available for 
Benefits) . 

He stated that page 5 of the special project is disturbing and he 
is as of the moment concern about the 1994, 1996 and 1998 years. 

He stated that the figures used by Heinzman are not the same as 
what the financial statement show. He further stated that because 
Heinzman used "figures from nowhere", their account balances were 
screwed. asked me if I have the financial statements for 
these years. 

He stated that based on what he discovered that the f 
Heinzman for 1994, 1996 and 1998 Interest Allocation 

look fraudulent, there were no misallocations occurred. 

He further added that the settlement payment 
sal locations 

the 
seems that 

He further stated that EBSA should look into thi misallocation 
laim and consider it insurance claim fraud. 

He stated that his other concern is that on page 6 of this 

s 

ect on the 999 , the Loans receivables amount 
of $2,513,749 is deducted from the Net Assets available for 
benefits. 



And also, the year 2000, why the $2,756,494 loan receivables is 
being deducted from the $49,497,552 Net Assets Available for 
Benefits. 

He stated that the plan document of the Fund does not state that 
to figure out the Net assets, Loans Receivables must be deducted. 

He further stated that he has more questions about this 
project and will communicate it to the Investigator as soon as he 
can able to figure out the questions. 

He also stated that this investigator (Castillo) still have not 
provided the telephone number of the supervisor of Ms. Garcia who 
claimed to be an OIG Investigator that called him. 

He stated that this Ms. Garcia has no business calling him and 
asking him if he had spoken to the FBI concerning his claim that 
the EBSA investigation of Local 12 Funds is corrupted. 

He stated that if Ms. Garcia wants to know what's going on, she 
should call the Regional Director Kay not him. 

**Note: Mr. asked me for the name and phone number of 
Ms. Garcia's supervisor. I did not respond to the query. 

**Note: The Regional Director, Jonathan Kay, informed this 
Investigator in the morning of December 5, 2008 that Mr. 
called and told him that the information in question is being 
reviewed b l'S son in law who is a CPA. 

By, Jo ~io, Investigator Date Prepared, Dec. 9, 2008 
At: ~~!:ional Office Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 

EBSA 



Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. . was held on December 3, 
2008at the Employee Benefits Security Administration office by 
Investigator Jose Castillo. 

Mr. provided the following information: 

He stated that according to the former plan administrator the 
yearly allocation was done after consultation with Reynolds 
Securities which is the investment advisor of the Fund then and 
now. 

He stated that when the Fund did not performed well, Reynolds 
always provide information. 

He stated that the minutes of the trustees meeting will show the 
statements from Reynolds how the Fund was performing. 

He stated that there is a big difference of the Allocable Net 
Asset used by Heinzman on the special project Interest Allocation 
Analysis dated 9/28/2001 compared to the ones stated on the 
financial statements (which is stated as Net Assets Available for 
Benefits) . 

He stated that itls on page 5 of the special ect and he is 
just concern now the 1994, 1996 and 1998 years. 

He stated that because of these used on the 
ect, his account balances in 1994, 1996 and 1998 received 
ive adjustments. 

He stated that his other concern i that on page 6 of this 
the 999 column, the Loans receivables amount 

of $2,5 is deducted from the Net Assets available 
benefits. 

And also, the 2000, $2,756,494 is deducted from the 
$49,497,552 Net Assets Available for Benefits. 

He stated that the document of the Fund does not state that 
to f out the Net assets l Loans Receivables must be deducted. 



He further stated that his SAR (slJmmary annual reports) from 1999 
to at least 1990 were mailed to EBSA sometimes in 2006 or 2007. 

By: 
At: 

~/ 
Jose S~lOI Investigator 

ew York Regional Office 
EBSA 

Date Prepared: Dec. 9, 2008 
Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 



Report of Interview U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

A phone interview of Mr. ~ was held on December 3, 
2008at the Employee Benefits Security Administration office 
Investigator Jose Castillo. 

Mr. , provided the following information: 

He stated that according to the former plan administrator the 
yearly allocation was done after consultation with Reynolds 
Securities which is the investment advisor of the Fund then and 
now. 

He stated that there is a big difference of the Allocable Net 
Asset used by Heinzman on the special project Interest Allocation 
Analysis dated 9/28/2001 compared to the ones stated on the 
financial statements (which is stated as Net Assets Available for 
Benefits) . 

He stated that page 5 of the special project is disturbing and he 
is as of the moment concern about the 1994, 1996 and 1998 years. 

He stated that the figures used by Heinzman are not the same as 
what the financial statement show. He further stated that because 
Heinzman used "figures from nowhere", their account balances were 
screwed. Lannigan asked me if I have the financial statements for 
these years. 

He stated that based on what he discovered that the 
Heinzman for 1994, 1996 and 1998 Interest Allocation 

look fraudulent, there were no misallocations occurred. 

He further added that the settlement the 
insurance was based on the misallocations, since it seems that 

there here. 

is 

He further stated that EBSA should look into this misallocation 
claim and consider it an insurance claim fraud. 

He stated that his other concern is that on page 6 of this 
ect on the 1999 column, the Loans receivables amount 

is deducted from the Net Assets available for 



And also, the year 2000, why the $2,756,494 loan receivables is 
being deducted from the $49,497,552 Net Assets Available for 
Benefits. 

He stated that the plan document of the Fund does not state that 
to figure out the Net assets, Loans Receivables must be deducted. 

He further stated that he has more questions about this special 
project and will communicate it to the Investigator as soon as he 
can able to figure out the questions. 

He also stated that this investigator (Castillo) still have not 
provided the telephone number of the supervisor of Ms. Garcia who 
claimed to be an OIG Investigator that called him. 

He stated that this Ms. Garcia has no business calling him and 
asking him if he had spoken to the FBI concerning his claim that 
the EBSA investigation of Local 12 Funds is corrupted. 

He stated that if Ms. Garcia wants to know what's going on, she 
should call the Regional Director Kay not him. 

**Note: " asked me for the name and phone number of 
Ms. Garcia's supervisor. I did not respond to the query. 

**Note: The Regional Director, Jonathan Kay, infor.med this 
Investigator in the morning of December 5, 2008 that Mr. J 

called and told him that the information in question is being 
~fS son in law who is a CPA. 

Date Prepared: Dec. 9, 2008 
Case NO. 30-099939 (48) 





From: 

to File 

Case No. 30-099939(48) 
Local 12 Annuity Fund 

e late afternoon of December 4, 2008 Jonathan Kay, the regional 
director, Bob Goldberg, the special supervisor and I had a meeting 
concerning Local 12 Annuity Fund. 

At the beginning we discussed and reviewed again the documents 
submitted by trustees' counsels to address Issue no. 3 of my Report of 
Investigation, part II (used of plan assets to augment employer 
contributions for a total amount of $421,000.). 

All three of us review these same documents about a week and a half ago 
and concluded that it does not satisfy EBSA's request for documentation 
to prove that the amount of money transmitted by the fund office as 
employer contributions to the financial custodian is equals what the 
employers controlled by trustees transmitted to the fund office. 

We reviewed it again. This time Kay made a forceful statement saying 
that the documents matched, meaning it satisfy as proof. I smiled and 
stated to Kay, "You sound like a defense counsel". 

He became enraged and pointed his finger on me. I told him don't point 
that finger on me 

Then we started discussing the 6/19/2001 letter from New York Life, the 
financial custodian of the Fund. Page two of the letter shows the 
reconciled statements showing account balances as of 6/20/2001. 

He out to me that as of 6/20/2001, participants account balance 
is $46,607 .9 

Then he pointed out that on the same date, trust account balance 
asset with NYL) is $47 931,470.14. 

The difference between the two is $1,323,527.23 which represents the 
investment from January I, 2001 until June 20, 001. 

Then he forcefully stated that the account balance as of 
6/20/2001 must be $47,931,470.14 then because the are 
entitled to the $ ,32 ,527.23. 

I told him that the s account balance as of 6/20/2001 s 
$46,607,942.91 as shown. The account balance will only if the 

of $1,323,527.23 is allocated However, before this is 
allocated, the account balance remains at $46,607,942.91. 



We discussed this scenario for over more than three times until we 
changed the subject. All the time, he is insisting that the 
participants account balance should be $47,931,470.14 as of 6/20/2001. 

**The main goal here of Jonathan Kay is to reflect that participants 
account balance is $47,931,470.14 instead of $46,607.942.91. That way, 
the trustees counsel alibi that on this date, participants account 
balance is more than the Fund's total assets and the $381,099.00 
investment earning for 2000 was needed so that there will be enough 
asset to cover for the participants account balance. 

Loan Receivables issue: 

We looked at the financial statement of the Annuity Fund as of 
12/31/2000. The following data applies: 

Interest bearing cash 
U.S. Government Securities 
Corporate debt instruments 
Preferred stock 
Real Estate investment trusts 
Mutual Funds 
Participants Loan Receivables 

Total 

1,630,374. 
29,588,966. 
4,686,172. 

120,000. 
194,351 

8,238,570. 
2,756,494 

47,214,927. 

He stated that the Participants Loan Receivables of $2,756,494. is not 
an asset of the Fund. 

He stated that the Fund's asset should be $47,214,927 minus $2,756,494 
equals $44,458,433. 

He stated that the $2,756,494 Loan Receivables is not an asset because 
if this Fund is totally owned by one person and this person wants to 
take all her or his money out, there would be not enough assets for 
cash conversion to pay this person. 

We discussed this scenario numerous times until we decided to I 
suggested to him that we set down with a CPA to resolve the issue. 

**Again, the goal of Jonathan Kay here is to show that as of 
12/31/2000, the Annuity Fund has less assets compared to the total 
part account balance of $46 68 166.00. That way, the alibi of 
the trustees counsels not to allocate the for 2000 because 
assets was less than the account balance 

*His example scenario of only one person owns the fund is NOT POSSIBLE 
because any fund that is owned by a single person is not an ERISA 
Fund 

*And, even so, if this person takes all the assets out, only 
$44,458.433 will be distributed because the $2,756,494 was already 
borrowed ( by this person). Instead of getting the cash of $2,756,494, 
this person will receive an IRS Form lQ99D (distributions). 



*This is not the first time Jonathan Kay used this own by one person 
scenario. In November 2007, before he signed my ROI, Part II, he 
strongly made this argument to me. 

**Before we decided to go home, he tried to make a deal with me by 
saying that, "if a CPA will make a determination that Loan Receivable 
is not a plan asset, will you agree?" 

I said I don't thing so. 

**Also, he stated that it is "only according to me and not according to 
New York Life that the Fund went "live" because the participants 
account balances were provided in June 2001." 

Remember: The trustees' newest alibi is that $381,099 was needed to be 
used as employer contribution in order for the Fund to go "live". 

On January 2008 meeting with Ms. Weekley and Golberg, the theory that 
Loan Receivables can be considered NOT A PLAN ASSET was discussed. 
See email dated 1/25/2008 at 4:51 PM. 





U.S. Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration 
33 Whitehall St., Suite 1200 
New York, NY 10004 
Phone: (212) 607-8600 
Telefax: (212) 607-8681 

December 8,2008 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Scott Albert 
OCA 

Jonathan Kay 6 ~ 
NYRO Regional Director 

Local Union 12 Asbestos Workers Annuity and Welfare Funds 
EBSA Case Nos.: 30-099939(48) and 30-099940(48) 

Attached is a description and relevant documents describing one of the two issues that will be 
discussed at our upcoming meeting. A description of the second issue and pertinent documents 
will be sent to you tomorrow. Please familiarize yourself with these documents. I would like to 
conduct a telephone conference on Thursday morning (12/11) so that we can review these issues 
with you prior to your trip to the NYRO. 

By way of background, in or about 2000 the Annuity Fund trustees decided that they would 
convert to a self-directed plan which would allow participants to self-direct their own 
investments. This conversion took place on June 20,2001. The Annuity Fund selected New 
York Life as the custodian of the Annuity Funds assets which exceeded 45 million dollars. 

Immediately prior to the conversion to a self-directed plan, the Annuity Fund contends that it 
discovered that 1) Fund Administrator, Jerome Market, may have diverted money from the Fund 
and 2) throughout the 1990s on the Fund's investments may have been 
.""', ...... £'\,'"'''''.,.1'\, allocated to individual accounts. to the Fund's 

ImI)roloer allocations resulted in over- or understatement accounts. 
the fact that some whose accounts were overstated 
1990s and excessive benefit from 

these individuals. resulted 
in a $1.9 million reduction in assets. the trustees say that at the time the Plan 
became self-directed in June 2001, the $1.9 million reduction caused the Fund to 

assets than the amount of aU the account balances. 

At the same time the Trustees were out the account ofthe 
Schulteis and Panettieri the Fund's trustees had to decide how to 
allocate the Fund's investment for 2000 which are as $1.8 million. 
~CCIDrdmg to the trustees, the between assets on hand and ..,,,,,"'I"1I"'1"\., ... t,, 

balances was made up the $1.8 million in 2000 which enabled the 
live" with the self-directed accounts at New York Life in June 2001. 



In 2002 the trustees filed suit against former Fund manger Jerome Market and others to recover 
the losses caused by the above diversions and mismanagement that resulted in the $1.9 million 
reduction. In 2004 the lawsuit was settled and resulted in separate payments by fidelity and 
fiduciary caniers as well as defendants that totaled approximately $].3 million. Upon receipt of 
these funds the trustees cliam that the 2000 earnings could, and were, finally allocated to 
individual participant accounts, up to the $1.3 million recovery. 

The NYRO questions whether the $1.8 million in earnings for 2000 were 1) ever allocated and 2) 
whether they were necessary to make up the $1.9 million alleged "shortfall" between participant 
accounts and plan assets. \Central to this determination is whether the full-amount ofUnet assets 
available-for benefits" shouWbe cou!lte~ as availabletoTtind the particiP3J1ts~ __ aggregate account 
balances: One component ofthenet assets available for benefits is some $2.756 million in 
participant loans receivables. 

The following relevant documents are attached: 

1) Excerpt from Fund's Statement of Net Assets Available for benefits for 12/31199 and 
12/31100 (1 page); -

2) Notes to fund's financial statements for year ended 12/31/00 (1 page); 

3) Excerpt from AICPA Employee Benefit Plans Audit Guide (3 pages); 

4) NY Life statement of Annuity Fund's Assets Held for Investment as 0[6/30/01 (2 pages); 

5) June 19,2001 letter from NY Life to Annuity Fund Manager Al Wassell (1 page); 

6) Reconciliation of participant account balances as of 12/31/00 and 6/19/01 as well as 
assets at NY Life as of the same dates (1 page); 

7) the Fund chnU/1t'HY 's actual 
Shulteis and Panettieri in 2001 and as 1993 and 2000 as calculated 

Fund 

m this matter. 
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THE ASBESTOS WORKERS LOCAL 12 ANNUITY F:UND 

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 

Assets 
Investments, at fair value 

Interest bearing cash 
U.S. government securities 
Corporate debt instruments 
Preferred stock 
Collective trust funds 
ReaLestate investment trusts 
Mutual funds 
Participants'loans 

Total investments 
Receivables 

Employers' contributions 
Accrued interest 
Due from related organizations 

Cash 
Other assets 

assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts for administrative expenses 
Due to related organizations 

Total liabiUties 

Net 

"Restated and re::lcssified to conform with 2000 oresentation. 

2000 

$ 1,630,374 
29,588,966 
4.686,172 

120.000 

194,351 
8,238,570 
2.756.494 

47.214.927 

718,529 
439,965 
209,425 

1,112.175 

206.631 

See notes to fi:lancial s~atemen!s. 

$ 1,891.057 
18,865,493 
12.625,061 

111.250 
11,595.238 

169.891 
2,578,590 
2.513,749 

50,350.329 

378,419 
416,116 

89,840 
113.387 

43,596 

2 



THE ASBESTOS WORKERS LOCAL 12 ANNUITY FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

8. Interest distribution to members: 

The Plan distributes to the participants' accounts the approximate ne! earnings of the Plan at the 
end of each year. No earnings were allocated for the year ended December 31, 2000. 

9. Participants' accounts reconciled to net assets available for benefits as of December 31, 2000 are 
as follows: 

Participants' fixed income accounts 
Participant loans receivable 
Unallocated assets 

Net assets available for benefits 
December 31, 2000 

As of December 31, the Plan met the minimum funding requirements. 

10. Pension plans: 

The Plan contributes to three pension plans on behalf of all pmnln\ltltl 

generally at fixed rates per employee, or a percentage of 
ended December 31, are as follows: 

Asbestos Workers Loca! Annuity Fund 
Asbestos Workers Local 12 Pension Fund 
Heat and Frost Insulators International Pension Fund 

$ 46,686.166 
2.756,494 

54,892 

$ 49.497.552 

$ 6,912 
7.884 

11 





Auditing Participant Data &: Allocations, Plan Obligations 165 

benefit formula of a cash balance plan or a pension equity plan is different 
from that of a. tra.ditional defined benefit pension plan, the audit procedures 
to be performed on the benefit obligation information would be the same as 
those for a traditional defined benefit pension plan. In addition, since the hypo­
thetical account for each participant is generally credited with a compensation 
and earnings credits each year, the auditor should consider applying auditing 
procedures that include-

a. Testing the interest rate used in the current year's interest credit 
to ensure that it complies with the provision of the plan. 

b. Testing a sample of participants' earnings and appropriate factor 
used for the compensation credit to ensure that it complies with the 
provisions of the plan. 

Defined Contribution Plans 
10.14 For defined contribution plans, the types of participant data that 

should be tested will vary from plan to plan. The data tested generally should 
include-

a. Covered compensation of individual participants (for example, def­
inition. of compensation per plan document which may include 
bonuses or other compensation). Misinterpreting the definition of 
compensa tion is one of the most common operational errors for de­
fined contribution plans. Note: IRS regulations generally require 
that the non-matching company contribution be allocated to par­
ticipants on the basis of the ratio of their covered compensation to 
total covered compensation for all participants. 

b. Individual participants' contributions to the plaD. 

e. Birth date, date of hire, and other demographic data that determine 
eligibility and vesting. 

10.15 In addition to other uses, these data are used 
of terminations RDd the to in 

auditor's the data are 

individuals who have terminated to benefit payments and, 
forfeitUl!es are involved, to the record of forfeited amounts. 

b. For individuals who for the year and 
whocl~tto hpe 
been in the participant accounts. 

For individuals who for a loan from the 
that the loan is in accordance with the 
and has been in the individual's account. 
paragraph auditing procedures.) 

10.16 The 10.04 
10.06 (i!H:lucling n ... r.f''''rl" .. ,~" 



166 Employee Benefit Plans 

In some cases the plan instrument may even specify the allocation of individual 
plan assets. 

10.18 Plan assets of defined contribution pension plans are generally to 
be presented at their fair value (see paragraphs 3.13 and 3.17 for special pro­
visions concerning the valuation of insurance contracts and the valuation of 
fully benefit-responsive-contracts). Such plans typically permit periodic contri­
butions, withdrawals, loans and changes in investment elections. Transactions 
can be executed by the plan participant at varying frequencies depending upon 
the plan's provisions; however, plans that permit transactions on a daily ba­
sis are becoming more common. Thus, the determination of the value of plan 
assets on the dates throughout the year in which the plan permits transac­
tions is important. Where an investment option in a defined contribution plan 
contains "hard to price" investments such as limited partnerships, periodic val­
uation is more difficult, but nonetheless important. Failure to properly value 
plan assets on the date of a participant directed transaction can result in such 
transactions being executed at inappropriate amounts and consequently either 
an understatement or overstatement of plan assets and distributions. 

10.19 The objective of auditing procedures applied to individual partic­
ipant accounts of defined contribution plans is to provide the auditor with a 
reasonable basis for concluding-

a. Whether net assets have been allocated to the individual partici­
ant accounts in accordance with the plan instrument.2 

Whe er e sum of the participant accounts reconciles with the 
total net assets available for plan benefits. 

participant transactions are authorized and have been 
executed at the proper amount in the proper period. 

10.20 Procedures that the auditor ordinarily should apply to individual 
participant accounts (rather than at the plan level) include-

a. allocations are to be made. This 
I"I",ril"lllJ'in,p' n,prt:lnQ'nt sections of the plan instrument or 

colJe<::ti\re bargaining agreement and discussion with plan admin-
istrator. 

b. Testing the allocation of income or 
tion in value of investments, adminis:trllti,re """p":W"O::l), 

forfeited for selected accounts. The 
this area be addressed in the SAS 70 report of the record-
keeper for plan's investment. To reduce the amount of substan-
tive consider relying on a SAS No. 70 report, if available 
(the BAS 70 report must cover those areas). 

Testing the allocation of the employer's contribution. (The 
of internal controls over this area be addressed in the 
No. 70 report of the recordkeeper for plan's investment.) 

d. For with whether in­
participant 

accounts and to 
if applicable. Where participants make COIlt~ibl.Jlticm 

118 Ii whole rather than in 

MG-ESP 10.18 

'.J 

Auditing Pam 

elections by tl 
Intranet), ron 
(pre-tax/post_, 
ticipant or COl 

Determine thJ 
according to j 

of internal COl 

No. 70 report I 

e. Determining , 
with the total; 

f. Testing of a n. 
transactions at 

area may be ad 
for the plan's u 

Depending on the existing 
the results of other audit' 
contributions and other p: 

Health and Welfare Be 
10.21 The types of 

the fi :_\ PW nancU1.! statements of. 
plan to plan. In general, t.h; 

a. Payroll data, in! 

b. Demographic da 
berofdependen 

Co Claims history :r 

The 

10.23 As discussed earli 
nature of plan benefit 
those differ 
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MEMO TO FILE 

December 15, 2008 

Local 12 Asbestos Workers Annuity Fund 
Case No. 30-099939 (48) 

Memorandum From: 

Subject: 

Jose Castillo 
Investigator 
EBSA,NYRO 

Meeting with Scott Albert of the Office of the Chief 
Accountant (OCA), EBSA, National Office, Washington DC 

Present were: Robert Goldberg, "Special Supervisor" 
Assigned to Investigator Castillo for Local 12 Funds cases 
Only, Jonathan Kay, Regional Director, Jennifer Weekley & 
Dennis Kade, Solicitor of Labor Trial Attorneys 

On the above date, the above mentioned personnel discussed with My. Scott Albert the issue of 
whether Participants Loan Receivables is considered plan assets. This meeting was held to 
address the Regional Director's theory that Participants Loan Receivables may not be considered 
plan assets. 

On his memo dated December 8, 2008 to Mr. Albert, the Director stated" Central to 
this determination is whether the full amount of "net assets available for benefits" should be 
counted as available to fund the account balances. One of the 

n-:;-r-t1{'<,n-:;<nt loan receivables". 

The of this case was conducted and a was issued and 
referred to the Solicitor of Labor for The main issue on the case is that the 
investment for 2000 was not credited to the account balances because the 
trustees decided not to allocate the" net assets available for benefits" of 

the document and the AICPA Audit and Guide for M,.,.,n,,,,,,,p 

Plans. 

On the trustees' letter dated ~el)telnD(:r contended that the allocation was not done 
because as of December 31, 1 it was discovered that there is a shortfall in Fund assets a 
difference between the assets on hand as of December 31, 1999 and the amounts reflected 

up all of the Individual in the amount $1 



The trustees contented that the shortfall was discovered as a result of the special project 
performed by Schultheis & Panettieri completed September 28, 2001. 

However, the Report of Investigation, Part II conducted by this Investigator shows otherwise. The 
financial audit for 2000 completed August 2,2001 by the same auditors (Schultheis & Panettien 
) headed by James Heinzman that performed the special project discovered no shortfal1. The 
financial statements prepared show the net assets available for benefits is $49,497,552 and the 
total aggregate participants account balances is $46,686,166.00. The subsequent financial 
statements filed with Form 5500s from 2001 to 2005 showed no shortfall and the $49,497,552 net 
assts available for benefits amount was carried forward as the beginning assets for the 2001 
financial statements. 

This investigator pointed out that the defense of the trustees appeared to have evolved from the 
beginning as "a shortfall in plan assets "to "plan assets minus loan receivables as the correct plan 
assets total" and the *$381,099 was needed to used as employer contribution to permit the Fund 
:ill go "live" or self-directed. This changing defense alibi is apparent on the July 31, 2008 
discussion between trustees' counsels and James Heinzman on one side and special supervisor 
Robert Goldberg and Jennifer Weekley of the SOL on the government side. Due to management 
decision, this Investigator was not allowed to be in this "discussion." 

* The $381,099 issue which is issue no. 1 became included in the discussion ofIssue no. 2. Mr. 
Albert concluded that the two issues are actually the same and one. This investigator agreed and 
nobody in the room appeared to disagree. This investigator point out that at the beginning the 
defense was that this money was used because the Fund used employer contributions money to 
pay for accrued administrative expenses. Since they cannot provide documentation for these 
accrued administrative expenses, it quickly changed it, to this money is needed because if it was 
allocated, the Fund would become under funded and needed so the Fund can go "live". 

On this discussion, the exact wordings are as follows: 

"Goldberg asked Heinzman: when one looks at the 2000 financial statements it appears that the 
Fund had more assets than what the participant account had listed. Heinzman indicated that that is 
not correct. Whatever the Fund had was listed in the financial statements, however, the 
assets listed in the financial statements included like loans receivable and 
other non-cash items like other receivables and 
the receivables and the :::::...:...:=~:::..== 
account balances". 

This out to Mr. Albert that in this discussion, Heinzman is 
assets as the same and one. I out to Mr. Albert that the Fund had 
==.=.:=-==-=-.!!n.JP,ctP.rj while total invested assets is 

Partlcmants Loan Receivables and the 

to be used as PrY""'" ,-,., ",.,. 

contributions. I the memo to file interview I conducted with New York Life back in 
June 2006 that shows that in June 2001 account balance was in order for 
the Fund to go live. The memo also shows that the total of the two items, namely the (1) 
marketable securities plus (2) the Fund's Loan Fund (meaning loan receivables) represent the 

2 



assets held for investment and should be at least equals the total participants account balance in 
order for the Fund to go live. 

This investigator also point out to Mr. Albert that according to this memo, the $183,527.00 Cash 
Reserve Fund with the Bank of New York, the former custodian appears to be unaccounted. The 
New York Life statement as of December 31,2000 only shows the $1,063,891.00 cash in the 
Mainstay Inst. Money Market Fund as transferred to the new custodian. I mentioned to Mr. Albert 
the according to the audit work papers of Heinzman, this money were transferred to New York 
Life; however there is no entry recorded. The statement only shows the $43,062,710.62 securities 
and the $1,063,891.00 cash received by New York Life. 

Mr. Albert concluded that Participants Loan Receivables is plan assets. I pointed out to 
everybody that in the ERISA world, the accounting equation is: (1) Total Assets minus (2) 
Total Liabilities equals (3) Net Assets Available for Benefits. That participants loan 
receivables is in the assets part and the equation has only three parts. 

Mr. Albert did a comparison of the Net Assets Available for Benefits amount and the total 
participants' account balances as of December 31, 2000 on lined pad. He wrote down the 
following: 

Net Assets Available for Benefits Total Participants Account Baiances 

$49,497,552.00 $46,686,166.00 
(Including $2,756,494.00 Participants Loan 
Receivables). 

Mr. Albert seems to believe at first that maybe the $2,756,494.00 Joan receivables should also be 
included with the $46,686,166.00 total participants account balances. 

I stated that, to include it simply because that amount was already deducted from 
the total participants account balance since it was loaned to the participants. -"'-=~=~.....::.:...:= 
already . On the other hand, the $2,756,494 Loan 
receivables remained assets of the the total assets remained the same, and the 

To further 

transferred to another I'<>t<'>o, .... , ..... , 

nrpC'Pr1itprj Mr. Albert with page 5 of the notes to the financial 
Fund for the year ended December 31, 2000. The note states: 

the amount in each individual account is determined cOInblmrl1~ the 

The amount in each individual account as of the last valuable 
Plus contributions received on behalf of the for the plan year; 
Plus loan received (principal and interest) from the the 

individual account; 
Plus an amount that investment income, net of investment and 
administrative expenses as detennined by the trustees, allocated to the individual 
accounts on a unifonn basis for that year. 

3 



In other words, if you total the aggregate amounts of each individual account balances and adding 
or subtracting the six (6) items above in each accounts, the total participants account balance as of 
December 31, 2000 is $46,686,166.00. 

This investigator also made a comparison on a lined pad of the Net Assets Available for Benefits 
and the total amount of participants account balances as of December 31, 2000 if there is no 
Participants Loan Receivables, meaning no participants borrowed money from their account. 

Net Assets Available for Benefits Total Participants Account Balances 

$49,497,552.00 $49,442,660 

The $2,756,494.00 is not deducted from the $49,497,552 assets since no money was borrowed by 
the participants. Remember the asset is always reduced if money is taken out for the purpose of 
loaning it to the participants. However, that same amount is then transformed into Loan 
receivable and becomes another asset of a different category. So, the total amount of the assets 
remained the same. 

Participants account balances is $49,442,660 since all their account balances remained the same 
because no body borrowed money. 

As illustrated on this scenario, Net Assets Available for Benefits is equals or more than the Total 
Participants Account Balances. 

I also presented to Mr. Albert the Form 5500, Schedule H, Part IV Item 41, Assets Held for 
Investment Purposes at end of Year of the Annuity Fund for 2000. 

It reads the following: 

Participants Loans 7.750 % $2,756,494.00 $2,756,494.00 

The other documents I presented to Scott Albert are as follows: 

a) New York Life Statement of the Fund trust Held for lnvestlme]rlt as of 
12/3 6/3012001 and 10/3112001. 

Note: the statement as of 12/3112000 shows on the bottom that it was 2120/2001. 

is 
way above the total account balance of and not to mentioned 
the three account outside of New York Life that totaled almost $1.5 million 
and the cash that is unaccounted. 

The $1.5 million cash accounts that assets monies. 

4 



* Also, this Investigator pointed out to Mr. Albert that the NYL statement as of 
6/3012001 shows that the core fund cost basis figures is $46,686,981.33 (circled) which is 
the total participants account balance on this date as compared to the $52,155,047.26 
Assets Held for Investment. 

Mr. Albert requested from me ifhe can review the Annuity Fund audit work papers of Heinzman. 
I showed him the whole package. There is nothing in it to indicate of any short fall. In fact, the 
Fraud Risk Assessment portion of the audit plan stated that there is "NO" unreconciled difference 
between net assets available for benefits per the trustee or custodian records and the plan's 
records. 

The regional director then stated that based on the Annuity Fund statement as of December 31, 
2000 and if the fund is solely owned by one person, how much that person would get ifhe or she 
decides to take all the assets out as a distribution? 

The regional director repeated this question to this investigator. On December 4, 2008, this 
Investigator and the director had a lively discussion at 7:00 PM until 7:30 PM on the issue of 
Loan Receivables. We were looking at the Annuity Fund financial statements as of December 31, 
2000. 

Its shows that total net assets available for benefits $49,497,552.00.00 including $2,756,494 
Loan Receivables. He stated if this one person who solely owned this fund, for example, takes all 
the assets, there would be not enough to pay the distribution since the $2,756,494 is not a liquid 
asset that can be converted into cash. He thinks then that Loan Receivables is not an asset. 

To answer the question of the regional director (Dec. 15,2008), this Investigator and was 
seconded by somebody in the room, stated that this person who solely owned the fund will only 
received the difference between the total assets minus the loan receivables. This inves6gator 
further stated that this person will get IRS Fonn 1 099D with a distribution amount of $2,756,494 
because he or she already spent this money that was borrowed before. 

mv'estlgator also brought to the attention of Mr. Scott Albert that a review of the 
Fund Interest Allocation dated 2001 was done. At the be~~mnlmg 

me:enng, this ,vuUf'.,'.HV' stated that this is the basis of the trustees' 
contention that there was a short fall of fund assets due to the misallocation done 
plan administrator from 1993 to 

shows that for all the concern, Heinzman used as Net Assets Available 
for Invested Assets and Net Income that are much lower than what the financial 
statements for those years show. The difference is the millions. Below is the summary: 

Year 

Net Assets Available for Benefits 

Financial 
Statements S& P (Heinzman) 

5 

Difference 



$ $ $ 
1999 51,269,070.03 47,809,376.00 3,459,694.03 

$ $ $ 
1998 47,589,210.31 45,546,786.00 2,042,424.31 

$ $ $ 
1997 46,732,642.83 43,046,756.00 3,685,886.83 

$ $ $ 
1996 45,663,664.00 43,311,968.00 2,351,696.00 

$ $ $ 
1995 44,441,859.27 38,588,345.00 5,853,514.27 

$ $ $ 
1994 44,126,411.66 39,488,573.00 4,637,838.66 

$ $ $ 
1993 43,663,139.00 38,059,791.00 5,603,348.00 

No financial 
1993 statement 

available. Amount 
from Form 5500 
obtained from EDS 

Invested Assets 

$ $ $ 
1999 50,354,065.71 47,547,858.00 2,806,207.71 

$ $ $ 
1998 49,548,687.00 45,546,846.00 4,001,841.00 

$ $ $ 
1997 47,487,909.12 42,672,607.00 4,815,302.12 

$ $ $ 
1996 45,046,731.42 43,331,644.00 1,715,087.42 

$ $ $ 
1995 44,131,641.28 38,604,215.00 5,527,426.28 

$ $ $ 
1994 43,321,862.19 39,476,919.00 3,844,943.19 

$ $ $ 
1993 39,483,004.00 38,060,422.00 1,422,582.00 

1993 same as above 

Net Income 

$ $ $ 
1999 2,938,1 577,890.00 2,360,271.46 

$ $ $ 
1998 2,967,224.86 1,865,995.00 1,101,229.86 

$ $ $ 
1997 2,385,794.39 2,351,276.00 34,518.39 

$ $ $ 
1996 4,237,151.06 (1 6,103,784.06 

$ $ $ 
1995 1,967,148.19 4,722,587.00 

$ $ 
1994 1,343,284.04 (538,330.00) 1,881,614.04 



$ 
1993 3,344,632.00 

1993 same as above 

$ 
1,643,486.00 

Mr. Albert stated that he will review it. 

The documents presented to Mr. Albert are included. 

$ 
1,701,146.00 

The above and the documents included represent my accurate record of what transpired during 
the meeting with Scott Albert on December 15,2008. 

Respectfully 

Jose Castillo 
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,-rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jose: 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Monday, December 22, 2008 3:31 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Local 12 

Do you have a contact over at NY Life. Ca I get the individual's name and contact information? 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 
Tel: 212-607-8644 
Fax: 212-607-8689 

This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable Jaw. Do not 
disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. 



Albert, 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 

Tuesday, December 30, 200B 12: 11 PM 

Albert, Scott - EBSA 

Subject: FW: local 12 Annuity Fund 

Attachments: NYL docs for NYl12.29.0B.pdf 

Scott: Here's NYlife's interpretation. Is it clear enough for your purposes? Do you need anything else on this issue? 

From: Crystal CorpusjNYUM [mailto:CrystaLCorpus@nylim.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3D, 200B 12:04 PM 
To: Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
Cc: michaeLhession@nylim.comi Ramona Walsh/NYUM 
Subject: Re: local 12 Annuity Fund 

Mr. Kay, 

Page 1 of2 

The response I was provided from our CAM Dept. was in looking at the attached documentation, the Loan Fund is indeed a 
separate item and in addition to the amounts listed on the first page. that help you? Please advise. Thank you. 

JI Corpus, MPA 
Legal Assistant 
New York Life Investment Management LLC 
Office of the General Counsel 
169 Lackawanna Avenue 
Parsippany, NJ 07054 
Phone:(973)394~9 
Fax: (973) 394-4637 

The attached/enclosed information is CONFIDENTIAL and is intended for the use of the above named recipient(s) or the 
ro.e·,..,,.,,,,,,ihlo for the message to the Please note that any dissemination, distribution, or 

who receives communication in error should the sender 
the address above via Mail. Thank you for your cooperation. 

"Kay, Jonathan. EBSA" <KllIy.Jonathan@dol.gov> 
To <crystaL corpuS@nylim.com> 

12129/200804:14 PM Subject Local 12 Annuity 

As I mentioned, we are NY Life's of two that appear on a document that we understand 
was generated by NY Life. The figures at issue are the $46,686,166.17 amount that appears on the middle of the first 

12/3112008 



Page 2 of2 

j-'"ge of the attachment hereto under the column heading "Core Fund" and the $47,607,942.91 amount that appears four 
lines later. Our specific question is whether either of these figures includes any portion of the "Loan Fund ff that 
appears as the next to last item on page 3 of the attachment hereto? In other words, is the Loan Fund a separate item 
from, and in addition to, the two participant balance figures referenced above? 

Thank you for your assistance. 

«NYL docs for NYL 12.29.0B.pdf» 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New Y ark Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Security Administration 

Tel: 212-607-8644 

Fax: 212-607-8689 

This message may contain infonnation that is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
disclose without consulting the Employee Benefits Security Administration. If you think you received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately. 

12/31/2008 



,-rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay, Jonathan EBSA 
Tuesday, December 23, 2008 9:44 AM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 

I'd like to get in touch with a person that is familiar with the Local 12 accounts. Do you have such a contact? 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonathan; 

Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Tuesday, December 23, 20088:54 AM 
Kay, Jonathan - EBSA 
RE: Local 12 

What kind of info do you need? We have most of the info obtained since 2006. 

Jose 

From: 
Sent: 
Tn: 

ect: 

JUse: 

Kay, 
Monday, December 22, 2008 3:31 PM 
Castillo, Jose - EBSA 
Local 12 

Do you have a contact over at NY Life. Ca I get the individual's name and contact infonnation? 

Jonathan Kay 
Regional Director 
New York Regional Office 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Employee Benefits Administration 
Tel: 212-607-8644 
Fax: 2 I 2-607-8689 

This message may contain information that is "rill"'''''''''''", 
disclose without the Benefits ,or'lln;,,, 

the sender imlrne'dlc~te,lv. 

from disclosure under applicable law. Do not 
think you received this message in error, 





WITNESS AFFIDAVIT 

employee of_ applicant to _ fonner employee of the U.S. Department of Labor's: 

(Agency fmpIQ'Iee. 8e.n.e...I .... f~ Sec..u.r,fy AdWli..,,\.rtlCof'0'1 

Located in (city and Y'~'~I.--'-.lIL>o""""---.J~X-..!-~t-I-..LJ;:;..w,t--'-~~L----__________________ _ 

In the capacity of (show both your organization title and the classification of your job, if different): 

SYP€...IC viJov-y Tny uti SA-±oY" 

I HA VE BEEN ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING: 

I am required by Federal regulations and Department of Labor policy to cooperate fully with the investigator who has been 
assigned to conduct an impartial and appropriate investigation into a complaint of discrimination against the Department of Labor. 
I must provide a statement for the investigative record that is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief and fully 
discloses all of my fIrsthand knowledge having a bearirlg on the merits of the complaint. My statement is made under oath (or 

--r:rmation), without a pledge of confidentiality, in accordance \\lith the rules, regulations, policies, and procedures of the Equal 
loyment Opportunity Commission and the Department of Labor. This means that any employee{s) whom I accuse of 

. ..,..:;rimination or other acts of impropriety may be s~own this statement or relevant portions and be given an opportunity to 
respond. In addition, the Complainant and the appropriate Department of Labor officials involved in the EEO complaint process 
will receive the entire investigative report. I have the right to review my statement prior to signing it and may make initialized 
corrections if it is incomplete or inaccurate. I have the right to receive a copy of the signed statement. 

I am entitled to representation by a person of my choice during my participation in the EEO process (so long as my choice does not 
result in a conflict of interest). I have __ have not..-i.. .. chosen a personal representative at this time. . 

EEO '-'F'. ...... "'"V'AU specifically protect PattlClPants in the EEO complaint process from any acts 
harassment, restraint, or resuh of their in the EEO process. 

of the above information about my role as 
or that the statement follow and cornplete 

ad<jresse:s the issues and concerns raised the In\1'estivator 
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Witness Response 
Witness: Robert Goldberg 

EEO Complaint of Jose Castillo Case No. 06-02-023 

My name is Robert Goldberg and my current position is Supervisory Investigator in the 
New York Regional Office of the Employee Benefits Security Administration, which is 
part of the Department of Labor. 

1. became an Acting Supervisory Investigator on Thursday October 6, 2005. At that time, 
I became the manager of Investigator Jose Castillo and supervised Mr. Castillo's cases, 
including his investigation of the Local 12 Benefit Funds (the "Plans"). 

I believe that Mr. Castillo's investigation of the Plans has not been "undennined". It is 
my yiew that Mr. Castillo's actions involving the investigation have been either 
insubordinate or incompetent. 

Mr. Castillo's investigation of the Plans has not been up to EBSA standards. I have had 
to take an active role from the moment I got involved with the investigatiop. Mr. Castillo 
has not obtained sufficient facts and documentation to properly support the issues that he 
raised. Also, his case files are disorganized. As a result of his lack of organization and 
his inability to obtain sufficient documentation, the investigation has taken very long 
time. I have had to monitor what he has been doing and make recommendations to him 
on an on-going basis. This has not been easy task -since Mr. Castillo has not been 
forthcoming with the documentation that he maintains or the documentation that he plans 
to obtain. At settlement meetings with Plan officials and Plan counsel, Mr. Castillo had 

. not been sufficiently prepared to discuss issues. Consequently, he has had limited 
participation at these meetings. Also, since Mr. Castillo has not been organized, he has 
not able to sufficiently brief me on the issues before these meetings. Consequently, I 
have had to make several statements at these meetings that turned out not to be true. 

To 
this case, ... .",..",,. ... , ..... ,... 



is imperative that I am properly informed about the nature of all meetings, and t.lJ.is is 
commonly known by all investigators. 

At this meeting which occurred on Monday November 7, 2005, Mr. Castillo was not 
sufficiently prepared, as he should have been, to discuss the issues with Plan officials. It 
should be noted that, I had to apologize to the Plan officials because the Department was 
not sufficiently prepared to discuss the issues. This was Mr. Castillo's fault. 

After that meeting, I met with Mr. Castillo and reviewed his case files with him. After 
this review, it became apparent to me that he did not have sufficient documentation to 
support the allegations. This failure to have sufficient documentation at such a late stage 
in the investigation, where it would have been expected of him, indicates that the 
investigation was not done properly. 

My review ofMr. Castillo's case files had led me to conclude that the files were 
disorganized, and that I had not seen all of the documents. 

At a second meeting on January 9, 2006, although it was Mr. Castillo's case, it was 
necessary for me to take a primary role because of Mr. Castillo's lack of objectivity in his 
analysis of the evidence. I started the meeting by briefing the Plan officials on the 
aspects of the case, which I had been briefed on by Mr. Castillo. As I was doing this, the 
Plan officials advised me that I did not have the facts straight. At this point, I needed Mr. 
Castillo's input regarding the specific facts, however, he did not provide that input. He 
did this without an explanation. This was an .embarrassment to me as a supervisor. As 
the investigator in the case, it was Mr. Castillo's responsibility to know the facts in the 
case to provide input at the meeting. 

Before a third meeting with Plan officials, Mr. Castillo had again not properly briefed me 
about all important issues. Just prior to the third meeting, he suddenly showed me a letter 
sent to him from a Plan participant back in November 2005, which should have been 

to me two months before. 

LA.." .. ,<.4 • .;> when 

on numerous OC(;aSllons. 
the same documents two 

3 



On May 18,2006, I accompanied Mr. Castillo to interview the Plan Manager. Although I 
was to ask the questions, Mr. Castillo had not sufficiently briefed me regarding what 
information he had previously acquired. I asked certain questions that Mr. Castillo 
apparently already had the information about. This caused embarrassment to me, delays 
in conducting the interview, and it negatively reflected the Department of Labor's 
professionalism. It was Mr. Castillo's responsibility to briefme on what information he 
already obtained and he did not. 

At a meeting on June 30, 2006 with Plan officials and Plan accountant Schultheis and 
Panettieri, representatives from Schultheis and Panettieri indicated that the Department 
did not have all of the documentation regarding certain issues in the Voluntary 
Compliance letter. It was decided that Mr. Castillo would set up an appointment in the 
near future to go out to the offices of Schultheis and Panettieri to review the additional 
documents regarding the issues. Also, I informed all of the parties that I was going to 
Washington, D.C. on a detail for three months and would not be back until October 2006. 

For the three months that I was down in Washington, D.C., Mr. Castillo not orily did not 
set up that meeting with Schultheis and Panettieri, but did not do much work on the Local 
12 Benefit Fund cases. He did send out tolling agreements where he failed to follow-up 
to get the signatures on the agreements from all pertinent parties. He did discuss with me 
in September 2006, while I was in Washington, D.C., the additional documents that I 
thOUght that he needed to obtain from the Plans and Schultheis and Panettieri. After this 
discussion, he did send out letters to these parties requesting documents. However, Mr. 
Castillo did not follow-up to get those documents when they were not r·eceived within a 
reasonable period offime. When I got back from Washington, D.C. in October 2006, I 
called Plan counsel to obtain the documents requested. 

Also, shortly after I got back from Washington, D.C., Mr. Castillo showed me 
documentation that he received from a service provider that he claimed indicated that 
Schultheis and Panettieri were not honest. After I reviewed this documentation, I advised 
Mr. Castillo that I could not agree with assessment. I told 
Mr ............ 'HU"'" 

4 



I have not received any assistance in preparing this statement aTld my statement has not 
been reviewed by anyone other than an attorney from the Office of the Solicitor. The 
attorney from the Office of the Solicitor in New York that reviewed my statement was 
James A. Magenheimer. His address and telephone number is below: 

James A. Magenheimer 
Counsel For Civil Rights 
U.S. Department Of Labor 
Office Of The Solicitor 
201 Varick Street, Room 983 
New York, New York 10014 
(212) 337-2102 

5 



Affidavitof~~~~~~~~~~~ ______________________________________ __ 

I have reviewed this statement, which consists of L pages, and hereby solemnly d swear -L affmn that it is true and 
complete to the best of my lrnowledge and belief. I understand that the infonnation I have given will not be held confidential, will 
become a pennanent part of the record of investigation, and may be shown to any necessary party . 

. Un! ~ t(/J.'t/06. 
(Signature of I ant) (Date) 

Signed before/received by me at (Street and City) ________________ --J.:.....-______ _ 

on thiS_ N of __ ,r.I_cJ_Y_6~.~_/J_tP-_________ " 20 0 k 

L1kIS~----
I (Signature ofInvestigatorlWitness) 

~,"~~ Form 10 
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U . Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration 

33 Whitehall St. - 12th Floor 

March 20, 2006 

New York, NY 10004 
Phone: (212) 607-8600 
Telefax: (212) 607-8681 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested 

Schultheis & Panettieri, LLP 
210 Marcus Boulevard 
Hauppauge, NY 11788-3701 

Attn: James Heinzman, CPA 

Re: Local 12 Asbestos Workers Annuity Fund 
Case No. 30-099939 

Dear Mr. Heinzman: 

((5:(6) 
'-...... -..... / 

The Department of Labor ("Department") has responsibility for the administration and 
enforcement of Title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). Title I 
establishes standards governing the operation of employee benefit plans such as the Local 12 
Asbestos Workers Annuity Fund. ("Fund"). 

Based on the authority granted to the Secretary of Labor by Section 504 of ERISA, the 
department conducts investigations of employee benefit plans. Section 504 of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. 
1134, states, in part, that: "the Secretary shall have the power, in order to determine whether any 
person has violated or is about to violate any provision of this title or any regulation or order 
'i"h<~ .. t:>111-n/,pr ••• to make an and in therewith, to require the submission 

and of any to be 

As you are aware, the above referenced Fund is to 
'-'vJ..L.1fJJ. ... .w.J. • .-'.., with ERlSA. The 

11-n1~" .... rn..,lhr • .,.., .,..,:>r11't:>C'TArl below: 

1) 000 

to the background, this ect was conducted to determine the 
reasonableness of earning allocations to the part accounts as compared 
to actual investment for the 990 through 20no. 

1) please provide the Department with information on who 
Fund's management requested Schultheis & Panettieri to perform 

the 



2) And secondly, II ~nlS particular person or persons provided you with 
information on who brought to managements' attention that amounts allocated 
to participants' accounts have not been consistent with actual investment 
earnings and what document is named as the source of this information. 

Please respond to item 1 and 2. 

We are requesting that you submit the datalinfonnation in writing within five (5) days of your 
receipt of this letter. 

Th~? ;fur cooperation. 

tIl ~~astilO 
- Investigator 

212-607-8650 

CC: ShelWin Kaplan 
Thelen Reid & Priest LLP 
701 Eighth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-3721 


